
AGENDA 

VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

October 7, 2013 

 
 

Invocation Dr. Cassandra A. Sparrow,  
 African Methodist Episcopal Church 

 
 
1. Public Hearing  6:00 p.m.  CDBG Scattered Site Closeout 
 
2. Appointment   6:15 p.m.  Pat Curl, American Cancer Society 
        Cancer Prevention Study III 
 
3. Public Hearing  6:30 p.m.  Norman Tingen 
        No Wake Zone Request - Kerr Lake 
 
4. Appointment   6:45 p.m.  Porcha Brooks, Tax Office 
        Business Listing Penalty Appeal 
 
5. Public Comments (for those registered to speak by 5:45 p.m. - each speaker is limited to five minutes) 
 
 
6. Committee Reports and Recommendations 

a. Human Resources Committee 
 
 
7. County Manager’s Report 

a. Cooperative Extension Resolution 
b. Farmers Market Change Orders 
c. Youth Football Team Request 
d. Surplus File Cabinet 
e. Surplus Vehicles 
f. Proclamation 
g. Local Records Retention Schedule Amendments 
h. Schools Request 
 

 
8. Pending Business 

a. County Water Project 
b. VFD Audit Reports 

 
 
9. Consent Agenda Items 

a. Budget Amendments and Transfers 
b. Tax Refunds and Releases 
c. Ambulance Charge-Offs 
d. Monthly Reports 
e. Minutes 

  



Agenda 
October 7, 2013 

Page 2 
 
 
10. Miscellaneous 
 a. Appointments 
 
 
11. Water District Board 
 a. Marketing Plan for Phase 2 
 b. Resolution - Bond Anticipation Notes 
 c. Capital Project Ordinances 
 d. Other Water Matters as Needed 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
October 7, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
Name: Public Hearing - CDBG Scattered Site Closeout 
 
Name of Organization:  
 
Purpose of appearance:   

 
Request of Board: Approve Closeout



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Notice is hereby served that the Vance County Board of Commissioners will hold a public 
hearing on Monday, October 7, 2013 at 6:00 p.m. in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room in the 
Vance County Administration Building located at 122 Young Street, Henderson, North Carolina.  
The purpose of the Public Hearing is to receive citizens’ comments regarding the closeout of the 
Community Development Block Grant Program, Project Number 10-C-2131. 
 
This project was a Scattered Site Housing Rehabilitation Program.  This project was to provide 
housing rehabilitation, reconstruction, demolition and urgent repairs for low-moderate income 
homeowners.  A program amendment to adjust the final budget may be necessary due to a 
program revision.  Questions or comments concerning this Public Hearing or the Community 
Development Block Grant Program should be addressed to: 
 

Jerry L. Ayscue, County Manager 
County of Vance 

122 Young Street, Suite B 
Henderson, NC  27536 

 
Any and all interested citizens are invited to attend this Public Hearing.  Assistance or special 
aids for the handicapped are available upon request.  Vance County uses the state TDD number 
which is: 1-800-735-2962.  Vance County is an equal opportunity employer and service 
provider; public improvements, housing rehabilitation assistance and other programs are 
administered without regard to race, color, creed, religion, handicap, or national origin. 
 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
October 7, 2013 

 
 
 
 
Name: Pat Curl 
 
Name of Organization: American Cancer Society 
 
Purpose of appearance: Present Cancer Prevention Study III 

 
Request of Board: Support Study 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



 ACS 
 Rural Health Group 
 Look Good Feel Better 
 Grief Share 
 Komen 
 Community Hospice 
 Smoking Cessation 

OUR COMMUNITY TOGETHER: 

Preventing & Coping with CancerPreventing & Coping with CancerPreventing & Coping with Cancer   

Vendors/Information Tables 
 Prostate Cancer Coalition 
 CPS3 Cancer Prevention Study enrollment 
 Maria Parham Regional Home Health 
 Women’s Cancer Support Group 
 Vance County Health Department-Nutrition 
 Warren County Free Clinic 

Free Screenings 

Skin Cancer  Screening           Oral, Head and Neck Cancer Screening 

Speakers 

Breast Cancer 
Dr. Cynthia Robinson  

Northern Carolina Surgical Assoc. 
 

Colon Cancer 
Lisa Moss, NP  

The Cancer Center at MPMC 

Bladder, Prostate & Kidney Cancer 
Dr. Adrian Ogle, Urologist 

 

Lung Cancer 
Dr. David Mack 

Duke Cancer Network 
The Cancer Center at MPMC 

Refreshments will be served.  This event is sponsored by: 

Saturday, October 26th    9am-1pm 
South Henderson Pentecostal Holiness  

Church Family Life Center 



CANCER PREVENTION STUDY-3 
Research today for a cancer-free tomorrow 

What if you could prevent even one family from hearing the words, “you have cancer”?  

This year, you can fight back against cancer by enrolling in the American Cancer Society’s 
new research study called the Cancer Prevention Study-3 (CPS-3). By joining CPS-3, you can 
help researchers better understand the genetic, environmental and lifestyle factors that cause 
or prevent cancer, which will ultimately save lives.  

For more           

information, visit 

cancer.org/cps3 

or call toll free at       

1-888-604-5888 

1 in 3 Women will 
get Cancer in her 

lifetime  

—  

1 in 2 Men will get 
Cancer in his      

lifetime 

—   

Cancer                    
Survivors have a 

voice to save     
future generations 

—  

Ask family and 
friends to                

participate in the 
study in your         

Honor 

What else can you do? 

If you are not eligible to enroll, be an advocate for Cancer Prevention Study-3.  Encourage 
those close to you to take part in this potentially life-saving study in your honor.  Spread the 
word to everyone you know. 

Who can join the study? 

The study is open to anyone who: 
 

 Is between 30 and 65 years old  

 Has never been diagnosed with cancer (not including basal or squamous cell skin cancer) 

 Is willing to make a long-term commitment to the study, which involves completing periodic 
follow-up surveys at home for the next 20-30 years 

 
 

How can you participate? 

Participation is easy.  Your enrollment and participation requires just three steps and will      
involve the following: 
 

 After scheduling your enrollment appointment, you will receive a confirmation e-mail with 
instructions to go online and complete your first, most comprehensive survey. This survey 
will ask you questions regarding medications you are taking, family history of cancer, life-
style and other behaviors.  This survey must be completed prior to your appointment time. 

 

 At your appointment, you will be asked to sign an informed consent form, complete a brief 
survey, provide a waist circumference measurement and a small blood sample (similar to a 
doctor’s visit). The blood sample will be taken by a certified, trained phlebotomist.  Your 
appointment should last approximately 20 - 30 minutes. 

 

 After your initial enrollment, you will be asked to complete mailed questionnaires every       
3-5 years to update your lifestyle, environmental, and medical information.   
 

To schedule your appointment visit:  

www.cps3gvw.org 



CANCER PREVENTION STUDY-3 

Frequently Asked Questions... 
Who is running the study? CPS-3 is funded and managed by the American Cancer Society 

Department of Epidemiology & Surveillance Research (Analytic Epidemiology Program). This 

program conducts, analyzes, and publishes original research on the causes and prevention of 

cancer utilizing these large follow-up studies.  

Who makes sure this study is safe and scientifically sound? There will be ongoing peer review of CPS-3 by      

cancer researches from many prominent university and research institutions. Review and oversight by the Emory                

University IRB (Institutional Review Board) continues throughout the study. When a study has completed active                             

enrollment, the IRB continues to provide oversight while investigators analyze questionnaire and biological data.  

Why do you need people to be willing to make a long-term commitment to CPS-3? There are two equally                  

important pieces to building a study like CPS-3. The goal is getting at least 300,000 individuals to enroll into the study 

and for those individuals to stay connected with the study. Large-scale studies like CPS-3 are scientifically valid only if 

you can successfully track and follow your participants over time. We need individuals who not only meet the eligibility 

criteria, but also are willing and able to make the long-term commitment to the study.  

Will my information be kept confidential and how will this be done? YES, every effort will be made to protect the 

identity of the participants in this study. All of the study staff sign confidentiality forms and undergo training in research 

ethics. When your data is collected, they are labeled with a unique identification number. Your collected data, blood 

samples, surveys, and other study materials are stored separately form ALL personal identifiers, such as your name, 

address, phone number, and social security number. All study materials will be stored in a locked facility and secured 

computer files, and your personal contact information will be kept in separate files accessible only to a limited number 

of CPS staff. This information will not be shared with anyone, including other staff at the American Cancer Society,   

unless they are directly involved in managing CPS-3. 

How will you use all of my information? We begin the study by collecting information on various exposures from                    

individuals who do not have cancer and we continue to update this information over time. As cases of cancer or other 

diseases develop, we will compare those participants who develop cancer with those participants who do not. By doing 

so, we are able to understand the differences (in lifestyle, environment, and genetic factors) between people who get 

cancer and those who do not, what the likely risk factors are for cancer, and how to best prevent disease in the future.  

Why is a blood sample required? We need a blood sample to measure things such as hormones, nutrients, vitamins, 

chemicals, metals, and genetic factors that may be related to your risk of developing cancer.  

What happens to my blood sample? All blood samples will be frozen and stored in a secured bio repository facility. 

Samples will be analyzed as cancer cases occur.  

Will I be notified of any results form test done on my blood? NO-By enrolling PS-3, you are donating your blood 

sample for research purposes only. You will not be informed of any of the result of any tests that may be performed 

using your blood sample. Although, we will not be able to provide you with your individual test results, we will share 

results from our overall analyses with all study participants through newsletters,, e-mail, articles on our website. 

Why would I want to participate in this research study? Most people who participate in research studies hope they 

will contribute to a better understanding of how to prevent disease. For CPS-3, this knowledge will help reduce the bur-

den of cancer for this and future generations.  

 

 



American Cancer Society’s  

CANCER PREVENTION STUDY-3 
Research today for a cancer-free tomorrow. 

For nearly 60 years, beginning with Hammond - Horn and now with CPS-3, the American Cancer Society has 

conducted some of the world’s largest cohort studies to understand how cancer develops in a popula#on, 

iden#fy the causes of cancer and ul#mately, learn how to prevent it. 

What is the ul#mate goal? 

To help eliminate cancer as a major health 

concern for this and future genera�ons. 

For CPS - 3, the American 

Cancer Society is looking to… 

• Enroll 300,000 par#cipants 

• Secure 25% minority  

par#cipa#on 

• Ensure geographic diversity 

• By December 2013 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
October 7, 2013 

 
 
 
 
 
Name: Public Hearing - Request for No Wake Zone at Kerr Lake 
 
Name of Organization:  
 
Purpose of appearance:  
 
Request of Board: Approve Resolution to be sent to NC Wildlife Commission 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



From:   Norman R. Tingen 
 
To:  The Vance County Commissioners 
 
Date:  August 28, 2013 
 
 
As you can see from the attached aerial view, after the first dock there is not enough space in this 
middle creek of Mills Creek for a ski boat and skier to turnaround. However, people do use this middle 
creek to ski and tube – they come into this creek, stop, turnaround, and take off back out with big ski 
boats. This action makes a major wake.  These wakes left behind have flipped a two‐year‐old while the 
child was in their kiddie innertube next to shore. Fortunately, so far the parents have been next to them 
to help them.  
 
For the most part, the owners of docks in this creek take it easy in and out for common courtesy. 
However, in early summer when the lake gets below 298, the dock owners get damage to their docks 
and boats caused by the heavy water action from passing boat traffic. 
 
I am asking the Vance County Commissioners to vote yes to placing a “No Wake” Buoy before the first 
dock to the creek, basically at the head of the creek. I have spoken to dock owners, and they will sign a 
petition if you want.  
 
We don’t want something bad to happen and am sure you do not either. 
 
 





RESOLUTION 
by the 

VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 
WHEREAS, under authority of North Carolina General Statutes Section 75A-15(a), any 

subdivision of the State of North Carolina may at any time, after public notice, make 
formal application to the Wildlife Resources Commission for special rules and 
regulations with reference to the safe and reasonable operation of vessels on any water 
within its territorial limits. 

 
AND WHEREAS, Vance County has given public notice of its intention to make formal 

application to the Wildlife Resources Commission for special rules and regulations with 
reference to the safe and reasonable operation of vessels on the Kerr Lake within the 
territorial limits of Vance County, and for the implementation of the Uniform Waterway 
Marker System in all the waters of the County. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED, that in accordance with G.S. 75A-15, the Board of Commissioners of 

Vance County requests the North Carolina Wildlife Resources Commission to 
promulgate special rules and regulations with reference to safe and reasonable operation 
of vessels on the water of Kerr Lake located in said County, the pertinent substance of 
which proposed regulations is as follows:  No Wake Zone in portion of Mill’s Creek. 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the said Board of Commissioners requests the said 

Commission to promulgate regulations fully implementing the Uniform Waterway 
Marker System in all of the waters of the said County. 

 
This the 7th day of October, 2013 
 
 
______________________________ 
Thomas S. Hester, Jr., Chairman 
 
 

 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
This is to certify that the above is a true and exact copy of a resolution adopted by the Vance 
County Board of Commissioners at the regular meeting held in the Vance County Administration 
Building on October 7, 2013.  The same appears in Minute Book No. 104 at page_____. 
 
 

________________________________                   
Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 
Vance County 



AGENDA APPOINTMENT FORM 
October 7, 2013 

 
 

 
 

Name: Porcha Brooks 
 
Name of Organization: Tax Office 
 
Purpose of appearance: Present Business Listing Penalty Appeal from MCNC 
 
Request of Board: See Assessor’s Recommendation 
  



 

 

 

 

 

2013 Business Personal Property Appeal 

CASE	DATE/TIME:		10/07/2013		

ACCOUNT	REF#:		1019212		
	 	 					1019213		
	 	 					1019214		
	 	 					1019215		
	 	 						

OWNER/BUSINESS	NAME:		MCNC	

Business	Personal	Property	

DATE	OF	APPEAL:		09/25/2013	

PENALTY	APPEALED:		2013			$	69.73	 	 	 2010			$93.72				

2012			$27.04		 	 	 2009			$146.40				

	 	 	 2011			$54.33					 	 2008			$208.02				

OPENING	STATEMENT:	

Appellant	statement	of	reason	(s)	for	the	appeal:	

MCNC	is	appealing	the	late	listing	penalty	for	tax	years	2008	‐	2013	business	personal	property.	

The	appellant	is	appealing	the	penalty	amount.		See	scanned	copy	of	MCNC	letter,	dated	September	
25,	2013;	on	the	second	page	for	the	entire	reason	that	MCNC	would	like	the	penalty	removed.	

MCNC	began	construction	on	the	NCREN	(NC	Research	and	Education	Network)	project	in	2010.		
Previously	MCNC	thought	the	project	would	be	entirely	tax	exempt.			

	

	



STAFF	REVIEW:	

Vance	County	Tax	Office	has	reviewed	the	Business	Listing	Form	for	MCNC	received	September	
2013.		The	listing	form	was	due	January	31,	2013.		Since	it	was	not	received	timely	a	10%	penalty	
must	be	added.	

ASSESSOR’S	RECOMMENDATION:	

Staff	recommends	that	the	penalty	of	10%	stands	according	to	NCGS	105‐312	(h)	which	states	that	
“having	computed	each	year’s	taxes	separately	as	provided	in	subsection	(g),	above,	there	shall	be	
added	a	penalty	of	10%	of	the	amount	of	tax	for	the	earliest	year	in	which	the	property	was	not	
listed,	plus	an	additional	10%	of	the	same	amount	for	each	subsequent	listing	period	that	elapsed	
before	the	property	was	discovered	or	not	timely	listed.	

 

	

	

 









 Vance County 
 Committee Reports and Recommendations 
 October 7, 2013 
 
 
Human Resources Committee 
 
Position Vacancies.  (A) Social Services has a position vacancy for a Social Worker II.  
This position is responsible for assessing the strengths and needs of Work First clients and 
developing a plan to ensure self-sufficiency; provides a combination of case management, 
supportive services, job leads, and referrals to other community resources as well as 
maintaining a caseload.  (B) Social Services has a position vacancy for an Income 
Maintenance Caseworker II.  This position involves taking applications, determining 
eligibility and maintaining cases for Food & Nutrition, Temporary Assistance to Needy 
Families, Adult Medicaid, or Family & Children’s Medicaid.  (C) The Jail has three 
position vacancies for a Detention Officer.  These positions are essential to ensure safety 
and security of the facility.  (D) The Sheriff’s Office has two position vacancies for 
Deputy Sheriff.  These positions perform general duty law enforcement work to protect 
life and property in Vance County.  (E) Animal Control has a position vacancy for an 
Animal Control Officer.  This position works as part of a team responsible for a program of 
animal control in the County.  Time is split between patrol of the County, answering calls 
and investigating complaints concerning strays, wild and/or domestic animals, and in work at 
the shelter.  (F) Fire & EMS has a position vacancy for a Paramedic I.  This position is 
necessary to complete the minimum six full-time EMS personnel per shift to staff three EMS 
units. Committee Recommendation: [Recommendations are contingent upon endorsement 
by the Human Resources Committee].  Authorize the filling of the vacant positions as 
requested. 
 
 



 
 
 

 
County Manager’s 

Report 



Vance County 
 County Manager’s Report to the Board 
 October 7, 2013 

 
 

A. Cooperative Extension Resolution.  The North Carolina Extension & 
Community Association is celebrating its centennial anniversary on October 27, 2013 and 
throughout the remainder of this calendar year.  The Vance County chapter of the 
association is asking the Commissioners to approve a resolution in recognition of its group.  
Recommendation: Approve the resolution honoring the Vance County Extension & 
Community Association on the 100th Anniversary of the State Organization. 
 
B. Farmers Market Change Orders.  Construction on the Farmers Market Project 
continues to move forward.  Three change orders are requested for approval from the 
project contingency.  They are for (A) a dedication plaque - $1,655.18, (B) vinyl flooring 
tiles in classroom - $1,555.40, and (C) $488 for a temporary furnace conversion to LP gas 
and permanent conversion to natural gas later in the winter upon installation of a natural 
gas line.  Further, approval is sought to use $8,500 from the project contingency for 
various items such as an alarm system, signage, security gate, phone/data wiring, and other 
needed items.  All of these items total $12,198.58, leaving a remaining project 
contingency balance of $10,782.67.  Recommendation: Approve the three change orders 
for a total of $3,698.58 and approve the transfer of project contingency funds in the 
amount of $8,500 to project construction for additional facility needs.  
 
C. Youth Football Team Request.  Mr. Joseph Brodie of the Carolina Thunderbolts 
(AAU) Youth Football Team is making a one-time request for $165 to rent a van to 
transport the team to compete in two remaining away games.  He has about 20 Vance 
County youth ages 12-14 on the team.  The Thunderbolts are in conjunction with Boy 
Scout Troup 620.  Recommendation: Approve the one-time request for $165 to the 
Carolina Thunderbolts AAU Youth Football Team to be used for transportation costs for 
out-of-town games, with the funds to come from the Contingency. 
 
D. Surplus File Cabinet.  The Drewry Volunteer Fire Department needs a file 
cabinet and has requested that the County consider donating a surplus cabinet to its 
department.  Recommendation: Declare one used file cabinet as surplus and give it to the 
Drewry Volunteer Fire Department for official departmental use. 
 
E.  Surplus Vehicles.  Two pick-up trucks need to be declared as surplus and authorized 
for sale.  The vehicles are a 2002 Chevrolet Silverado (VIN # 1GCEC14W02Z243453) 
and a 1992 Ford F-150 (VIN # 1FTEF15N2NNA71869).  Recommendation: Declare the 
used vehicles as surplus and authorize the Finance Director to sell them in compliance 
with applicable laws and in the most responsible manner possible. 



            Page 2 
          County Manager’s Report 
 
 
F. Proclamation.  At the request of a local church, a proclamation is in order to honor 
a senior church member who will be celebrating a 100th birthday later this month.  It will 
be presented to her in a celebration ceremony on November 2nd.  Recommendation:  
Approve the proclamation as presented.  
 
G. Local Records Retention Schedule Amendments.  Due to recent changes in the 
applicable State laws regarding retention of specific public records, it is necessary to 
amend the records retention schedules.  The changes include schedules for the Register of 
Deeds, County Management, and Tax Administration.  More detailed information is 
contained with the agenda.  Recommendation: Approve the required amendments in local 
records retention schedules for the Registers of Deeds, County Management, and Tax 
Administration. 
 
H. Schools Request.  As a follow-up to the Commissioners’ discussion in last 
month’s meeting, the Board of Education has requested an additional $50,500 of lottery 
funds for building security.  The original plan was to fund $50,500 each fiscal year for 
four years to complete the $202,000 project.  It has been determined that by having both 
Years 1 and 2 construction work done at the same time, additional work of $29,000 can be 
done at no cost ($29,000 savings for the additional work).  This advancement of Year 2 
funding allows more entrances to be controlled and secured through the system.  The next 
allocation of $50,500 will be in Year 3 (FY 2015-16).  Recommendation: Approve the 
additional funds of $50,500, using lottery funds as available and Capital Reserve Funds 
only as necessary. 
 
 
 
 



RESOLUTION	
Honoring	Vance	County	Extension	&	Community	Association	on	the	100th	

Anniversary	of	the	State	Organization	
	

WHEREAS, in 1911 Jane S. McKimmon became the first North Carolina home demonstration 
agent and the Board of Commissioners in 1915 hired Ms. Hattie Frances Plummer as the first home 
demonstration agent in Vance County; and  
 

WHEREAS, beginning in 1913, “tomato clubs”, evolving to home demonstration clubs, were 
formed to work along side the home agents to improve the quality of rural life and helped this state prevail 
during the Great Depression and two World Wars; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners took a significant step in 1949 hiring the first African 
American home demonstration agent in Vance County, Ms. Esther B. Roscoe Winston; and  
 

WHEREAS, NC Federation of Home Demonstration Clubs became the NC Extension 
Homemakers Association in 1966 and the NC Extension & Community Association in 1999; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Extension & Community Association is organized in all of North Carolina’s 100 
counties and within the Eastern Band of Cherokee Indians; and 
 

WHEREAS, from its modest beginnings, the Extension & Community Association has grown to a 
diverse, state wide organization of adult volunteers supporting the professional extension staff from North 
Carolina’s two land-grant universities, North Carolina Agricultural & Technical University in Greensboro 
and North Carolina State University in Raleigh; and 
 

WHEREAS, Extension & Community Association views the family as the cornerstone of a healthy 
society and provides research based programming to support families; and 
 

WHEREAS, this Association and its many volunteers continue today to partner with NC 
Cooperative Extension to empower individuals and families to improve their quality of living through 
continuing education, leadership development and community service; and 
 

WHEREAS, North Carolina Extension & Community Association will be celebrating its 
centennial anniversary formally on October 27, 2013 and throughout all of 2013; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Vance County Board of Commissioners 
does hereby recognize and honor North Carolina Extension & Community Association volunteers and 
liaison agents for their steadfast dedication, past and present, to the improvement of quality of life for 
families in North Carolina and Vance County, and congratulates the North Carolina Extension & 
Community Association on the attainment of its centennial anniversary. 

 
This, the 7th day of October, 2013. 

 
 
 

____________________________ 
Thomas S. Hester, Jr., Chairman 





Sibyl Thornell 

From: Matt Oakley 

Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 4:07 PM 

To: Sibyl Thornell 

Subject: Fwd: Vance County Farmers Market 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Brian Carnahan" <bcarnahan@calvindavenport.com> 


Date: October 2,2013,2:19:34 PIVI EDT 


To: '"Matt Oakley'" <mattoakley@oakleycollier.com> 


Subject: RE: Vance County Farmers Market 


Matt, 

Parts: $189.00 

Labor including gas: $255.00 


Calvin Davenport, Inc. 
Brian Carnahan 

Project Manager/ Estimating 

Phone: (252) 443-0923 

Fax: (252) 443-5485 

Cell : (252) 885-0236 

bcarna han@calvindavenport.com 

From: Matt Oakley [mailto:mattoakley@oakleycollier.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 1:49 PM 
To: Brian Carnahan 
Cc: Ronnie Weaver; mwilliams@calvindavenport.com; Sibyl Thornell 
Subject: RE: Vance County Farmers Market 

Anyway you can give me a breakdown of this. As is parts and labor. Thanks. 

Matthew R. Oakley 
mDlOAKlFY COLUERARCHLTECTS 

252 .937.2500 
252 .883.5970 

From: Brian Carnahan [mailto:bcarnahan@calvindavenport.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 02, 2013 11:50 AM 

mailto:mailto:bcarnahan@calvindavenport.com
mailto:mwilliams@calvindavenport.com
mailto:mailto:mattoakley@oakleycollier.com
mailto:han@calvindavenport.com
mailto:mattoakley@oakleycollier.com
mailto:bcarnahan@calvindavenport.com


To: Matt Oakley 

Cc: Ronnie Weaver; mwilliams@calvindavenport.com 

Subject: Vance County Farmers Market 


Matt, 


After talking with the Mechanical Contractor below is a cost breakdown to change the units from natural 

gas to LP and back. 


Purchase equipment to changes units to LP and labor. $ 444.00 


This cost also includes going back after the owner has the natural gas run to the building and converting 

units back to natural gas. 

This also includes tying in the LP and coming back to tie in the natural gas. 

This price does not include a second permit if needed to convert from LP to natural gas. 


Calvin Davenport P&O $ 44.00 

Total Cost: $ 488.00 

Calvin Davenport, Inc. 
Brian Carnahan 

Project Manager/ Estimating 
Phone: (252) 443-0923 

Fax: (252) 443-5485 

Cell: (252) 885-0236 

bcarnahan@calvindavenport.com 

2 

mailto:bcarnahan@calvindavenport.com
mailto:mwilliams@calvindavenport.com


OakJey Collier Architects, PA Calvin Davenport, Inc. Vance County 
ARCHITECT (Firm name) CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name) 

122 Young Street. Suile B 
Henderson, NC 27536 
ADDRESS 

BY (Signature) 

Jerry L. Ayscue, County Manager 
(fyped name) (fyped name) / (fyped fUlme) 

W~/USll, IO!~ I~ 
DATE • DATE 

Timolhy D. Oakley, AlA, LE Richard Davenport, President 

AlA Document G701'" - 2001 
Change Order 

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS: 
(Include. where applicable. any undisputed amount attributable to previously execllted Construction Change Directives) 

PCO 2: Cost to supply and install bronze plaque .. .................. .. .......... ... ..... ... . , .. ... ..... ....... $1,655.18 

PCO 4: Cast to supply and install vcr with vinyl base in classroom.................. .... ................ $1 ,555.40 


Total Change Order................................................................... " ......... ..................$3,21 0.58 


(Please see attached documentation) 


The original Contract Sum was $ 523,277.00 

The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 7,261.40 

The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 530,538.40 

The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount or $ 3,210.58 

The new Contract Swn including this Change Order will be $ 533,748.98 


The Contract Time will be unchanged by Zero (0) days. 

The date orSubslantial Completion as orthe date or this Change Order thererore is November 23,2013 


NOTE: This Change Order does not include changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed Maximum Price which have 

been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and rime have been agreed upon by both the Owner and 

Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change Directive. 


NOT VAUD UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER. 

, 

PROJECT (Name and address): 

Vance County Regional Farmers Market 
Southern Drive 
Henderson, NC 
TO CONTRACTOR (Name and address): 

Calvin Davenport. Inc. 
3540 Hunter Hill Road 
Rocky Mount, NC 27804 

CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 003 

DATE: October 3,2013 

ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: 09043 
CONTRACT DATE: May 14,2013 
CONTRACT FOR: General Construction 

OWNER:D 

ARCHITECT: D 
CONTRACTOR: D 

FIELD: D 
OTHER:D 

AlA Doc:ument G111'" - 2001. Copyright C 1979. 1987.2000 and 2001 by The American lnadlula of Atchllecl$, All rtghta,....,..,ed. WNUUNG: '"* ~ 

o.c-.t .. ~, u.s. c...1iIM Uw IftCf T or of ..... IlIA-~. or m~ 

portion of It. """ ........ __.. crImfNI . ...... lie ,rwen"4 to ttIt UIII..... IIIIdM ........ Thla document was 

prodllQld by AlA lOfIware aI12:00:23 on 1010312013 undw 0nIer No.7445613097_1 which expires on 04/0112014. and II no! for ret8le. 

UN' HolM: (1163997542) 


http:533,748.98
http:3,210.58
http:530,538.40
http:7,261.40
http:523,277.00
http:1,655.18


N.G License No. 4056 

CALVIN DAVENPORT, INC. 
GENERAL CONTRACTOR ------­

3540 HUNTER HILL ROAD· ROCKY MOUNT, NORTH CAROLINA 27804 
PHONE: (252) 443-0923 FAX: (252) 443-5485 

Proposed Change Order 

SUBMITTED TO PHONE DATE 

Oakley Collier Architects, PA 804-698-2959 
JOB NAME 

9/18/13 

109 Candlewood Road 
CITY, STATE, AND ZIP CODE 

Farmers Market 
JOB LOCATION 

Rocky Mount, NC 27804 Henderson, NC 
ATTENTIONCONTRACT NUMBER CHANGE ORDER" 

Matt Oakley09043 2 
We hereby agree to make the change(s) specified below: 

Request for cost to supply and install bronze plaque. 
(See attached) 

Listed below are the associated cost for these item: 

AOA signs= $1,269.79 

Labor= $ 155.00 

P&O= $214.00 

Bond= $16.39 


Total Change Order: $1,655.18 

NOTE: This Change Order becomes part of and in conformance with the existing contract. 

18WE AGREE hereby to make the change(s) specified above at this price ­ $1,655 
Date 

Previous Contract Amount9-11'-/ ;5 
A~Signature ~cont~ 

Revised Contract Total 
""" , " -p ~ 

ACCEPTED- The above process and specifications of this Change Order are 
Authorized 

satisfactory and are hereby accepted. All work to be performed under same 
Signatureterms and conditions as specified in original contract unless otherwise 

stipulated. 

Date of Acceptance 

http:1,655.18
http:1,269.79


. '" " ~ 

PROJ,$Ct, 

206 East Hemlock 51. 
Yadkinville, NC 27055 
336-679-3344 Fax: 336-679-7342 

Vance County Fanners Market 

Calvin Davenport, Inc, 
3540 Hunter Hill Road 
Rocky Mount, NC 27804 

DATE 9/ 16/2013 

, 2013·00J 

CONIRAcT#
~ . ~'.._': ',. ', . . . ;- .. :.. . 

ARCHITECT. Oakley Collier Architects .. .. :.. . . ' ,',,'.. . , ", \ 

Cast !)ronzc Plaque 

Drawings & Submillal 

Shipping Charges 

Description Qty Cost 

1,030.05 

114.45 

45.00 

_Approved to proceed with Drawings .. 

Total Addition 

1,030.05'1' 

114.45'1' 

45.001' 

Subtotal $1,189,50 

Sales Tax (6.75%) $80,29 

$1.269,79Total Addition 

http:1,030.05


N .C. License No. 4056 

CALVIN DAVENPORT, INC. 
GENERAL CONTRACTOR ------­

3540 HUNTER HILL ROAD· ROCKY MOUNT, NORTH CAROLINA 27804 
PHONE: (252) 443-0923 FAX: (252) 443-5485 

Proposed Change Order 

SUBMITIED TO 

Oakley Collier Architects, PA 

PHONE 

804-698-2959 

DATE 

9/23/13 

109 Candlewood Road 

JOB NAME 

Farmers Market 
CITY, STATE, AND ZIP CODE 

Rocky Mount, NC 27804 

JOB LOCATION 

Henderson, NC 
CONTRACT NUMBER 

09043 

CHANGE ORDER II 

4 

ATIENTION 

Matt Oakley 
We hereby agree to make the change(s) specified below: 

Request for cost to supply and install VCT with vinyl base in the classroom. 
(See attached) 

listed below are the associated cost for these item: 

Adams= $1,400.00 
P&O= $140.00 
Bond= $15.40 

Total Change Order: $1,555.40 

NOTE: This Change Order becomes part of and in conformance with the existing contract. 

WE AGREE hereby to make the change(s) specified above at this price --. $1,555 40 
Date 

1?25-/~ 
Previous Contract Amount 

Authorized Signature (Contractor) 

~~J<-.~ Revised Contract Total 

ACCEPTED- The above process and specifications of this Change Order are 
satisfactory and are hereby accepted. Ali work to be performed under same 
terms and conditions as specified in original contract unless otherwise 
stipulated. 

Authorized 
Signature 

Date of Acceptance 



ADAMS ~ CARPET ONE®~L~b~~._--""-= 
A Family Tradi60n Since 1980 

September 20,2013 

To: Ronnie Weaver 

We propose to furnish all required materials, labor, and supervision to complete the 
following floor covering work at: 

Job: 	 Vance County Regional Farmers Market 
Southpark Drive 
Henderson, NC 

Scope of Work 
Install new VCT flooring and 4" Covebasc in 103 Classroom Only. 
Clean and Wax new VeT Hooring 

VCT: 	 Mannington VCT 
VCT Adhesive 
*Clcan and Wax VCT 

Covebase: 	 4" Roppe Covehasc 
Covebase Adhesive 

TOTAL PRICE: $1,400.00 

PRICE INCLUDES MATERIAL, FREIGHT, NC TAX, AND LABOR. 

Thanks for allowing us to quote this project to you. Please call if you have any questions. 

Mickey Adams 
Adams Carpet One 
Cell 252-205-2995 
Officc 252-291-4900 
madams@adamscal])ctonc.com 

3460 Airport Blvd • Wilson, NC 27896 • Tel. 252-291-4900 • Fax 252"237-7600 • www.adamscarpetone.com 

http:www.adamscarpetone.com
http:madams@adamscal])ctonc.com
http:1,400.00




County of Vance

Sale of Surplus Personal Property

The Finance Director requests to dispose of the following surplus personal

property owned by the County of Vance:

Year Make Model VIN Department

2002 Chevrolet Silverado 1GCEC14W02Z243453 Animal Control

1992 Ford F‐150 1FTEF15N2NNA71869 Solid Waste



 

 

 P R O C L A M A T I O N 
 by the 

 Vance County Board of Commissioners 
 in 
 Recognition and Honor of the 100th Birthday 
  of  

 Johnnie Jacqueline Young Mims Sanders 
 
WHEREAS, one hundred years ago, Mrs. Johnnie Jacqueline Young Mims Sanders 

was born on October 31, 1913 in Vance County; and 
 
WHEREAS, for over forty-five (45) years, Mrs. Sanders greatly impacted the lives of 

many local children and young people as an encourager and educator in the 
Vance County School System, serving as teacher, media specialist, consultant, 
and administrative coordinator; and 

 
WHEREAS, Mrs. Sanders has continued to touch the lives of youth and adults as a 

Christian, humanitarian, and philanthropist as evidenced by her many 
gestures of support, love, and compassion throughout the years; and  

 
WHEREAS, as a centenarian, she continues to be active in community organizations 

as a member of the Golden Age Club, N.C. Senior Citizens Association, 
National Council of Senior Citizens, N.C. Visually Impaired, N.C. Association 
of Educators, and representative of the Senior Health Insurance Program; and  

 
WHEREAS, Mrs. Sanders has been an active and faithful member of her beloved 

Shiloh Baptist Church of Henderson for over ninety-three (93) years. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED that the Vance County Board of 

Commissioners does recognize and honor Mrs. Johnnie Jacqueline Young 
Mims Sanders in the celebration of her 100th birthday and for the many 
contributions she has made to improving the quality of life in Vance County. 

 
Presented this, the second day of November, 2013. 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Thomas S. Hester, Jr., Chairman 
 



Register of Deeds 
Records Retention Schedule Amendment 

Amending the Register of Deeds Records Retention and Disposition Schedule published October 10, 2012. 

STANDARD 2. BUDGET, FISCAL, AND PAYROLL RECORDS 

Amending item 26 Escheat and Unclaimed Property File as shown on substitute page 17. 

STANDARD 5. PERSONNEL RECORDS 

Amending item 18 Employee Eligibility Records as shown on substitute page 39. 
Amending items 36 Family Medical Leave Act {FMLA) Records, 45 Leave File, and 46 Leave Without Pay 
File as shown on substitute pages 45 and 47. 

Register of Deeds 

Chairman 
Board of County Commissioners 

August 29, 2013 

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

APPROVED 

Sarah E. Koonts, Director 

Division of Archives and Records 

Department of Resources 

County 



ITEM # 
STANDARD-2: BUDGET, FISCAL AND PAYROLL RECORDS 

RECORD SERIES TITLE DISPOSITION INSTRUCTIONS CITATION 

18.  CREDIT CARD AND DEBIT SLIPS  
Records of payments received from customers in the 
transaction of county business. 
 

Destroy in office after 3 years.*  

19.  CREDIT CARD USE FILE 
 

Destroy in office after 1 year.*  

20.  DAILY CASH REPORTS 
Daily status of cash.  Reports include receipts, 
disbursements, cash and invested balances. 
 

Destroy in office after 1 year.*  

21.  DAILY DETAIL REPORTS 
 

Destroy in office after 1 year.* 
 

 

22.  DEPOSITS   
 

a) Destroy in office official/audit copies after 3 years.* 
 
b) Destroy in office remaining records after 1 year. 
 

G.S. § 159-32 

23.  DETAIL REPORT FILE (FINANCIAL RECORDS FOR 
GENERAL FUND OR GENERAL LEDGER) 
 

a) Destroy in office annual reports after 3 years.*  
 
b) Destroy in office all other reports after 1 year. 
 

 

24.  DIRECT DEPOSIT APPLICATIONS/AUTHORIZATIONS 
Includes related records such as bank account 
numbers and routing numbers. 
 

Destroy in office when superseded or obsolete. 
 

Comply with applicable 
confidentiality 
provisions of G.S. 
§132-1.10(b)(5) 
regarding personal 
identifying information. 
 

25.  DISTRICT INVESTMENT RECORDS 
 

Destroy in office after 3 years.*  

26.  ESCHEAT AND UNCLAIMED PROPERTY FILE  
 

a) Destroy in office after 10 years if report was filed prior to 
July 16, 2012.*  

 

b) Destroy in office after 5 years if report was filed after July 
16, 2012.*  

 

Comply with applicable 
provisions of G.S.  
§116B-60 and §116B-
73.  
 

*Records may be disposed of following minimum retention period only if released from audits or other official action (excluding litigation). If applicable, see 
Litigation Case File, STANDARD‐1. ADMINISTRATIONAND MANAGEMENT RECORDS, item30. 
**Records in this series that are more than 60 years old, or have severe conservation concerns, may be offered to the State Archives of North Carolina for 
Permanent transfer. 
† See signature page. The agency hereby agrees that it will establish and enforce internal policies setting minimum retention periods for the records that 
Cultural Resources has scheduled with the disposition instruction “destroy when administrative value ends.” Please use the space provided. 

17 



ITEM # 
STANDARD-5. PERSONNEL RECORDS 

RECORD SERIES TITLE DISPOSITION INSTRUCTIONS CITATION 

17.  EMPLOYEE EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
RECORDS  
Includes records requesting tuition assistance, 
repayments, and other related records.  
 
See also PERSONNEL RECORDS (OFFICIAL COPY) item 
50, page 48.  
 

Destroy in office 3 years after completion, denial, repayment, 
or removal from program.*  
 

 

18.  EMPLOYEE ELIGIBILITY RECORDS  
Includes the United States Immigration and 
Naturalization Services, Employment Eligibility 
Verification (I-9) forms.  

a) Destroy in office certificates, I-9 forms, and statements, 3 
years after individual was hired or 1 year from date of 
separation, whichever occurs later.  
 

b) Destroy in office registers after 2 years.  
 

8 USC 274a.2  
 

19.  EMPLOYEE EXIT INTERVIEW RECORDS  
 
See also PERSONNEL RECORDS (OFFICIAL COPY) item 
50, page 48.  
 

Destroy in office after 1 year.   

20.  EMPLOYEE HEALTH CERTIFICATES  
Includes health or physical examination reports, or 
certificates created in accordance with Title VII and 
the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  
 

a) Transfer records as applicable to PERSONNEL RECORDS 
(OFFICIAL COPY) item 50, page 48.  
 

b) Destroy in office all other records 2 years after resolution 
of all actions.  

 

29 CFR 1602.31 
 

*Records may be disposed of following minimum retention period only if released from audits or other official action (excluding litigation). If applicable, see 
Litigation Case File, STANDARD‐1. ADMINISTRATIONAND MANAGEMENT RECORDS, item30. 
**Records in this series that are more than 60 years old, or have severe conservation concerns, may be offered to the State Archives of North Carolina for 
Permanent transfer. 
† See signature page. The agency hereby agrees that it will establish and enforce internal policies setting minimum retention periods for the records that 
Cultural Resources has scheduled with the disposition instruction “destroy when administrative value ends.” Please use the space provided. 

39 
 



ITEM # 
STANDARD-5. PERSONNEL RECORDS 

RECORD SERIES TITLE DISPOSITION INSTRUCTIONS CITATION 

35.  EQUAL PAY RECORDS 
Includes reports, studies, aggregated or summarized 
data, and similar documentation compiled to comply 
with the Equal Pay Act. 
 

Destroy in office after 2 years. 29 CFR 1620.32 

36.  FAMILY MEDICAL LEAVE ACT (FMLA) RECORDS 
Records concerning leave taken, premium payments, 
employer notice, medical examinations considered in 
connection with personnel action, disputes with 
employees over FMLA and other related records. 
 

Item discontinued. See LEAVE FILE, item 45, page 47.  

37.  FRINGE BENEFITS FILE Destroy in office when administrative value ends.†   
Agency Policy: Destroy in office after   ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟ ͟͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟ ͟͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟ ͟͟͟͟ ͟͟͟ ͟͟ ͟
 

 

38.  GRIEVANCE FILE  
Includes initial complaint, investigations, actions, 
summary, and disposition.  May include disciplinary 
correspondence, including email. 
 
See also DISCIPLINARY FILE item 10, page 36 and 
PERSONNEL RECORDS (OFFICIAL COPY) item 50, page 
48. 
 

Destroy in office after 2 years.    

*Records may be disposed of following minimum retention period only if released from audits or other official action (excluding litigation). If applicable, see 
Litigation Case File, STANDARD‐1. ADMINISTRATIONAND MANAGEMENT RECORDS, item30. 
**Records in this series that are more than 60 years old, or have severe conservation concerns, may be offered to the State Archives of North Carolina for 
Permanent transfer. 
† See signature page. The agency hereby agrees that it will establish and enforce internal policies setting minimum retention periods for the records that 
Cultural Resources has scheduled with the disposition instruction “destroy when administrative value ends.” Please use the space provided. 

45 



ITEM # 
STANDARD-5. PERSONNEL RECORDS 

RECORD SERIES TITLE DISPOSITION INSTRUCTIONS CITATION 

45.  LEAVE FILE  
Records concerning employee leave, including  
requests for and approval of sick, vacation, overtime,  
buy-back, shared, donated, military, etc. Includes  
premium payments, employer notice, medical  
examinations considered in connection with personnel  
action, disputes with employees over the Family  
Medical Leave Act (FMLA), and other related records. 
 

Destroy in office 3 years after return of employee or 
termination of employment.* 

29 CFR 825.110(b)(2)(i) 
29 CFR 825.500(b) 

46.  LEAVE WITHOUT PAY FILE Item discontinued. See LEAVE FILE, item 45, page 47. 
 

 

47.  LONGEVITY PAY REQUESTS Destroy in office when released from all audits. 
 

 

48.  MERIT AND SENIORITY SYSTEM RECORDS 
 
 

a) Destroy in office employee-specific records after 3 years.  
 
b) Destroy in office system and plan records 1 year after no 

longer in effect.  
 

29 CFR 1627.3 

49.  PERSONNEL ACTION NOTICES 
Records used to create or change information in the 
personnel records of individual employees concerning 
such issues as hiring, termination, transfer, pay grade, 
position or job title, name change and leave. 

a) Transfer records as applicable to PERSONNEL RECORDS 
(OFFICIAL COPY) item 50, page 48. 
 

b) Destroy in office all remaining records 2 years from date 
record was created, received, or the personnel action 
involved.   

 

 

 

*Records may be disposed of following minimum retention period only if released from audits or other official action (excluding litigation). If applicable, see 
Litigation Case File, STANDARD‐1. ADMINISTRATIONAND MANAGEMENT RECORDS, item30. 
**Records in this series that are more than 60 years old, or have severe conservation concerns, may be offered to the State Archives of North Carolina for 
Permanent transfer. 
† See signature page. The agency hereby agrees that it will establish and enforce internal policies setting minimum retention periods for the records that 
Cultural Resources has scheduled with the disposition instruction “destroy when administrative value ends.” Please use the space provided. 

47 



County Management 

Records Retention Schedule Amendment 

Amending the County Management Records Retention and Disposition Schedule published April15, 2013. 

STANDARD 4. BUDGET, FISCAL AND PAYROLL RECORDS 

Amending item 32 Escheat and Unclaimed Property File as shown on substitute page 25. 

STANDARD 11. PERSONNEL RECORDS 

Amending item 19 Employee Eligibility Records as shown on substitute page 76. 

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

Chief Administrative Officer/ 
County Manager 

Chairman, Bd. County Commissioners 

August 28, 2013 

APPROVED 

Sarah E. Koonts, Director 
Division of Archives and Records 

Department of Resources 

County/Region 



ITEM # 
STANDARD-4. BUDGET, FISCAL AND PAYROLL RECORDS 

RECORD SERIES TITLE DISPOSITION INSTRUCTIONS CITATION 

26.  DEBT FINANCING RECORDS  
Includes bank statements, reconciliation records, 
requisitions, and notices of principal and interest due.  
 

Destroy in office 3 years after entire issuance has been 
satisfied.*  
 

26 CFR 1.148-
5(d)(6)(iii)(E)  
 

27.  DEPOSITS  
 

a) Destroy in office official/audit copies after 3 years.*  
 

b) Destroy in office remaining records after 1 year. 
 

G.S. § 159-32  
 

28.  DETAIL REPORT FILE (FINANCIAL RECORDS FOR 
GENERAL FUND OR GENERAL LEDGER)  
 

a) Destroy in office annual reports after 3 years.*  
 

b) Destroy in office all other reports after 1 year. 
 

 

29.  DIRECT DEPOSIT APPLICATIONS/AUTHORIZATIONS  
Includes related records such as bank account 
numbers and routing numbers.  
 

Destroy in office when superseded or obsolete.  
 

Comply with applicable 
confidentiality 
provisions of G.S.  
§132-1.10(b)(5) 
regarding personal 
identifying information. 
  

30.  DISTRICT INVESTMENT RECORDS  
 

Destroy in office after 3 years.*  
 

 

31.  DONATIONS AND SOLICITATIONS  
 

Destroy in office after 1 year.  
 

 

32.  ESCHEAT AND UNCLAIMED PROPERTY FILE  
 

a) Destroy in office after 10 years if report was filed prior to 
July 16, 2012.*  

 

b) Destroy in office after 5 years if report was filed after July 
16, 2012.*  

 

Comply with applicable 
provisions of G.S.  
§116B-60 and §116B-
73.  
 

33.  EXPENDITURE REPORTS  
 

Destroy in office after 3 years.*  
 

 

*See AUDITS, LITIGATION, AND OTHER OFFICIAL ACTIONS, page vi.  
† See signature page. The agency hereby agrees that it will establish and enforce internal policies setting minimum retention periods for the records that 
Cultural Resources has scheduled with the disposition instruction “destroy when administrative value ends.” Please use the space provided. 

25 



ITEM # 
STANDARD-11. PERSONNEL RECORDS 

RECORD SERIES TITLE DISPOSITION INSTRUCTIONS CITATION 

18.  EMPLOYEE EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
RECORDS  
Includes records requesting tuition assistance, 
repayments, and other related records.  
 
See also PERSONNEL RECORDS (OFFICIAL COPY) item 
45, page 83.  
 

Destroy in office 3 years after completion, denial, repayment, 
or removal from program.*  
 

 

19.  EMPLOYEE ELIGIBILITY RECORDS  
Includes the United States Immigration and 
Naturalization Services, Employment Eligibility 
Verification (I-9) forms.  

a) Destroy in office certificates, I-9 forms, and statements, 3 
years after individual was hired or 1 year from date of 
separation, whichever occurs later.  
 

b) Destroy in office registers after 2 years.  
 

8 USC 274a.2  
 

20.  EMPLOYEE EXIT INTERVIEW RECORDS  
 
See also PERSONNEL RECORDS (OFFICIAL COPY) item 
45, page 83.  
 

Destroy in office after 1 year.   

21.  EMPLOYEE HEALTH CERTIFICATES  
Includes health or physical examination reports, or 
certificates created in accordance with Title VII and 
the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  
 

a) Transfer records as applicable to PERSONNEL RECORDS 
(OFFICIAL COPY) item 45, page 83.  
 

b) Destroy in office all other records 2 years after resolution 
of all actions.  

 

 

 

*See AUDITS, LITIGATION, AND OTHER OFFICIAL ACTIONS, page vi.  
† See signature page. The agency hereby agrees that it will establish and enforce internal policies setting minimum retention periods for the records that 
Cultural Resources has scheduled with the disposition instruction “destroy when administrative value ends.” Please use the space provided. 

76 



Tax Administration 
Records Retention Schedule Amendment 

Amending the Tax Administration Records Retention and Disposition Schedule published April17, 2013. 

STANDARD 5. PERSONNEL RECORDS 

Amending item 19 Employee Eligibility Records as shown on substitute page 36. 

STANDARD 12. PROGRAM RECORDS: BUSINESS AND OTHER TAX RECORDS 

Adding item 3 Excise Tax Records as shown on substitute pages 72 and 73. 

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

Chief Administrative Officer/ 
County Manager 

Chairman, Bd. County Commissioners 

September 3, 2013 

APPROVED 

Sarah E. Koonts, Director 
Division of Archives and Records 

Susan W. Secretary -

Department of Cultural Resources 

County/Region 



ITEM # 
STANDARD-5. PERSONNEL RECORDS 

RECORD SERIES TITLE DISPOSITION INSTRUCTIONS CITATION 

18.  EMPLOYEE EDUCATIONAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
RECORDS  
Includes records requesting tuition assistance, 
repayments, and other related records.  
 
See also PERSONNEL RECORDS (OFFICIAL COPY) item 
45, page 43.  
 

Destroy in office 3 years after completion, denial, repayment, 
or removal from program.*  
 

 

19.  EMPLOYEE ELIGIBILITY RECORDS  
Includes the United States Immigration and 
Naturalization Services, Employment Eligibility 
Verification (I-9) forms.  

a) Destroy in office certificates, I-9 forms, and statements, 3 
years after individual was hired or 1 year from date of 
separation, whichever occurs later.  
 

b) Destroy in office registers after 2 years.  
 

8 USC 274a.2  
 

20.  EMPLOYEE EXIT INTERVIEW RECORDS  
 
See also PERSONNEL RECORDS (OFFICIAL COPY) item 
45, page 43.  
 

Destroy in office after 1 year.   

21.  EMPLOYEE HEALTH CERTIFICATES  
Includes health or physical examination reports, or 
certificates created in accordance with Title VII and 
the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).  
 

a) Transfer records as applicable to PERSONNEL RECORDS 
(OFFICIAL COPY) item 45, page 43.  
 

b) Destroy in office all other records 2 years after resolution 
of all actions.  

 

29 CFR 1602.31 

*See AUDITS, LITIGATION, AND OTHER OFFICIAL ACTIONS, page vi.  
† See signature page. The agency hereby agrees that it will establish and enforce internal policies setting minimum retention periods for the records that 
Cultural Resources has scheduled with the disposition instruction “destroy when administrative value ends.” Please use the space provided. 

36 



STANDARD-12.  PROGRAM OPERATIONAL RECORDS: BUSINESS AND OTHER TAX RECORDS.   Records received and created by county tax offices in order to 
meet all statutory requirements.  Comply with applicable provisions of G.S. §153A-148.1 regarding confidentiality of local tax records that contain information 
about a taxpayer’s income or gross receipts. 
  
 
 

ITEM # 
STANDARD-12: PROGRAM RECORDS: BUSINESS AND OTHER TAX RECORDS 

RECORD SERIES TITLE DISPOSITION INSTRUCTIONS CITATION 

1.  ANIMAL LICENSE RECORDS 
Records concerning the payment of license fees. 
 

Destroy in office after 3 years.*  

2.  BEER AND WINE LICENSE TAX RECORDS 
Issuance and payment records concerning licenses to 
sell alcohol. 
 

Destroy in office 3 years after expiration.* 
 

G.S. §105-113.78 
G.S. §105-113.88 
 

3.  EXCISE TAX RECORDS 
Records concerning the assessing and collecting of 
excise taxes, including land transfer taxes. 
 

Destroy in office after 3 years.*  

4.  GOING-OUT-OF-BUSINESS LICENSES 
Licenses granted to business to hold going out of 
business, water and smoke damage, and distress sales. 
 

Destroy in office 1 year after expiration. G.S. §66-77 

5.  HEAVY EQUIPMENT TAX 
 

Destroy in office after 3 years.*  

6.  MOTOR VEHICLE RENTAL TAX 
 

Destroy in office after 3 years.*  

7.  PREPARED FOOD AND BEVERAGE TAX 
 

Destroy in office after 3 years. G.S. §160A-480.3 
 

*See AUDITS, LITIGATION, AND OTHER OFFICIAL ACTIONS, page vi.  
† See signature page. The agency hereby agrees that it will establish and enforce internal policies setting minimum retention periods for the records that 
Cultural Resources has scheduled with the disposition instruction “destroy when administrative value ends.” Please use the space provided. 

72 



ITEM # 
STANDARD-12: PROGRAM RECORDS: BUSINESS AND OTHER TAX RECORDS 

RECORD SERIES TITLE DISPOSITION INSTRUCTIONS CITATION 

8.  PRIVILEGE LICENSE CITATION RECORDS 
Records documenting citations issued by license 
inspectors for non-compliance with business license 
requirements. 

 

Destroy in office after 3 years.  

9.  PRIVILEGE LICENSES 
Records documenting the county’s issuance of 
business privilege and license renewal notices, 
receipts, and periodic reports. 

 

Destroy in office 3 years after license expires. G.S. §105-33 
G.S. §105-37.1 
G.S. §105-38.1 
G.S. §105-40 
G.S. §105-105 
 

10.  ROOM OCCUPANCY TAX 
 

Destroy in office after 3 years. G.S. §160A-480.3 
 

 

*See AUDITS, LITIGATION, AND OTHER OFFICIAL ACTIONS, page vi.  
† See signature page. The agency hereby agrees that it will establish and enforce internal policies setting minimum retention periods for the records that 
Cultural Resources has scheduled with the disposition instruction “destroy when administrative value ends.” Please use the space provided. 

73 









 
 

Pending Business 
 
 
 
 



Vance County 
Pending Business  

October 7, 2013 
 
 
 
County Water Project.  As part of the Water Board Agenda, the Project Engineer will 
provide an overview of the project, including Phases 1A, 2A, and 2B. 
 
The staff continues to work closely with bond counsel, the NC Local Government 
Commission, and USDA Rural Development in arranging the appropriate financing 
mechanisms for the Water Project.   
 
 
VFD Contracts and Audits.  (See below) 
 

Vance County Volunteer Fire Departments 
Vance County Rescue Squad 
Contracts and Audit Reports 

October 7, 2013 
 

 
 
Department 

Contract 
Received 

 
Audit Due 

Audit 
Received 

Bearpond  April 30, 2013  - Unqualified 
Cokesbury  April 30, 2013  - Unqualified 
Drewry  October 31, 2013  
Epsom  October 31, 2013  
Kittrell  April 30, 2013  - Unqualified 
Hicksboro  February 28, 2013  - Unqualified 
Townsville  October 31, 2013  
Watkins  April 30, 2013  - Unqualified 
Rescue Squad  April 30, 2013  - Qualified 

 
 
 



 
 

Consent Agenda Items 
 

Budget Amendments and Transfers 
Tax Refunds and Releases 

Minutes 
 
 

Monthly Reports 
911 Emergency Operations 

Administrative Ambulance Charge-Offs 
Community Development Block Grant 

Health Department 
Human Resources 

Information Technology 
Planning and Development 

Parks & Recreation 
Social Services 

Tax Office 
Veterans Service 



BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST NO. __4___

A request to amend the 2013-2014 Vance County Budget is hereby submitted to the Vance County Board of Commissioners as follows:

Department Name: Water Project Construction

Revenue Amendment Request

REVENUE 
INCREASE (DECREASE)

NC Rural Center Grant Phase 1A 63386-438702 1,000,000                                  

USDA Water Grant Phase 1A 63386-438706 1,000,000                                  

TOTAL REVENUE INCREASE (DECREASE) 2,000,000$                                

Reason for Revenue Amendment Request: To amend the Capital Projects Ordinance adopted for Phase 1A of

the Water Project to include revenues from grant sources.

Expenditure Amendment Request

EXPENSE
INCREASE (DECREASE)

Construction 63912-500106 1,365,305.00                             

Contracted Services 63912-500045 211,345.00                                

Interest Expense 63912-500179 116,710.00                                

Legal Fiscal Cost 63912-500044 90,000.00                                  

Contingency 63912-500099 61,140.00                                  

Water Meters 63912-500460 155,500.00                                

TOTAL 2,000,000.00$                           

Reason for Expense Amendment Request: To amend the Capital Projects Ordinance adopted for the Water

Project to incorporate change orders for road additions and the purchase of water meters.  Brings the project budget up to the total appro

USDA budget for Phase 1A.

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

APPROVED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________
Kelly Grissom , Clerk
VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISIONERS

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER

VANCE COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
2013 - 2014 Fiscal Year

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER



BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST NO. __5___

A request to amend the 2013-2014 Vance County Budget is hereby submitted to the Vance County Board of Commissioners as follows:

Department Name: Solid Waste

Revenue Amendment Request

REVENUE 
INCREASE (DECREASE)

NCDENR White Goods Grant 30390-439008 98,680                                      

TOTAL REVENUE INCREASE (DECREASE) 98,680$                                    

Reason for Revenue Amendment Request: Grant awarded by NC Dept. of Environment and Natural Resourc

to be used for the construction of a concrete pad at the County white goods recycling facility

Expenditure Amendment Request

EXPENSE
INCREASE (DECREASE)

NCDENR White Goods Grant 30608-500275 98,680                                      

TOTAL 98,680$                                    

Reason for Expense Amendment Request: See above

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ___________________________

APPROVED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________
Kelly Grissom , Clerk
VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISIONERS

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER

VANCE COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUEST
2013 - 2014 Fiscal Year

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER



TRANSFER REQUEST NO.   3

Department Name: Farmer's Market Project

Request for Funds to be Transferred From:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Legal/Fiscal Costs 66605-500044 $3,000

Contingency 66605-500099 8,500                                         

TOTAL 11,500$                                     

Explanation of transfer request: Capital budget contained $3,000 for permits which are incorporated into the cost of the construction

contract.  Requesting to move those funds to construction to cover proposed change orders.  Also, requesting a move of contingency funds

for miscellaneous items not included in the construction contract such as phone/data wiring, a security gate, alarm system, etc..

Request for Funds to be Transferred To:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Construction 66605-500106 11,500                                       

TOTAL 11,500$                                     

Explanation of transfer request: See above

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

PRESENTED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________

VANCE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTAL LINE-ITEM TRANSFER REQUEST

2013 - 2014 Fiscal Year



TRANSFER REQUEST NO.   4

Department Name: Farmer's Market Project

Request for Funds to be Transferred From:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Contingency 66605-500099 $6,774

TOTAL 6,774$                                       

Explanation of transfer request: Amendment related to Change Order #1 for the Farmer's Market approved at the August 5, 2013

Board of Commissioners meeting

Request for Funds to be Transferred To:

ACCOUNT TITLE ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOUNT

Construction 66605-500106 6,774                                         

TOTAL 6,774$                                       

Explanation of transfer request:

Requested by:  _____________________________________________________________   Date  ____________________________

PRESENTED: Reviewed by
     VANCE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Finance Office  ______________________________________
     IN MEETING OF 

 _________________________________________________

 _________________________________________________

VANCE COUNTY 
DEPARTMENTAL LINE-ITEM TRANSFER REQUEST

2013 - 2014 Fiscal Year



Tax Office Refund and Release Report for August 2013 

Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Poythress Enterprises LLC 2010 0 48.05 0 0 102.50 pers prop billed 

Dail Jennifer S. 2011 0 75.74 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Haywood Anthony 2011 0 32.97 0 0 105.00 real prop - bill 

Haywood Anthony 2011 0 33.00 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Mead John D. 2011 0 6.93 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Poythress Enterprises LLC 2011 0 43.68 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Hunt Rachel Lynne 2012 0 0 3.69 0 0 pro-rate 

Raines Robert Michael Jr. 2012 0 0 1.89 0 0 pro-rate 

Roberson Anthony Wayne 2012 0 0 1.26 0 0 pro-rate 

Williams Mary Elizabeth 2012 0 0 4.34 0 0 pro-rate  

Almuntasser Abdullah 2012 0 0 50.73 0 0 pro-rate  

Archie Nathaniel 2012 0 0 9.12 0 0 pro-rate 

Ashe Johnny Wilson 2012 0 0 133.17 0 0 pro-rate 

Bailey Plummer Carl 2012 0 0 151.08 0 0 correction exemp 

Bliss Leigh Anne 2012 0 0 2.96 0 0 pro-rate 

Boyd James Marshall 2012 0 0 18.50 0 0 pro-rate 

Bragg Brandi Nicole 2012 0 0 49.30 0 0 pro-rate 

Branch Michelle Lyons 2012 0 0 3.70 0 0 correct value 

Branch Tiffany Lachele 2012 0 0 52.33 0 0 pro-rate 

Brummitt Mike Sam 2012 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Brummitt Samuel Wilbur 2012 0 0 63.58 0 0 pro-rate 

Burger Robert Lee Jr. 2012 0 0 10.20 0 0 transfer out    

Cheek Robert Elliston 2012 0 0 3.05 0 0 pro-rate 

Cobb Daisy Daye 2012 0 0 3.17 0 0 pro-rate 

Country Auto Sales of Henderso 2012 0 0 1.71 0 0 pro-rate 

Covington Elsie Hight 2012 0 0 401.31 0 0 pro-rate 

Dail Jennifer S. 2012 0 77.04 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Daye Marjorie Anna    2012 0 0 30.56 0 0 pro-rate 

Dunston Quiten Daetrell 2012 0 0 205.99 0 0 military non res 

Durham Valicia Crute    2012 0 0 7.19 0 0 pro-rate 

Eaton Carolyn Phelinda     2012 0 0 82.67 0 0 pro-rate 

Elam Christie Tant    2012 0 0 21.20 0 0 pro-rate 

Epps Patricia Annette   2012 0 0 4.21 0 0 pro-rate 

Ferguson Delores  2012 0 9.04 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Fields Mary-Lene Champion  2012 0 0 7.14 0 0 pro-rate 

Green Sadie Lyons heirs   2012 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Guerrero Fidel Dimas  2012 0 0 12.99 0 0 transfer out    

Hargrove Kennith Lee  2012 0 0 2.96 0 0 pro-rate 

Hargrove Mauricus Antwuan    2012 0 0 17.66 0 0 pro-rate 

Hargrove Robert  2012 0 0 0.45 0 0 pro-rate 

Harrington Lamesha Deshanta   2012 0 0 21.43 0 0 pro-rate 

Harris Marquis Quanzell   2012 0 0 6.23 0 0 pro-rate 

Harris Melvin Thomas Jr.  2012 0 0 19.69 0 0 pro-rate 

Haywood Anthony    2012 0 36.93 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Haywood Anthony    2012 0 36.89 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Henderson Rufus      2012 0 0 227.28 0 0 pro-rate 

Holmes Madison Jr.  2012 0 0 14.92 0 0 pro-rate 

Lane Julie Williams    2012 0 0 0.85 0 0 pro-rate 

Lee Hubert Ronald    2012 0 0 8.18 0 0 pro-rate 

Lemay James Thomas  2012 0 0 3.20 0 0 pro-rate 

Live Inc.   2012 0 0 11.77 0 0 pro-rate 

Morgan Mark Douglas     2012 0 0 4.37 0 0 pro-rate 



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Peace Tonya Nicole             2012 0 0 20.22 0 0 transfer out     

Peoples Faye Gill              2012 0 0 15.04 0 0 pro-rate         

Perkinson Adam Jason           2012 0 0 1.66 0 0 pro-rate         

Perry Sharon Elam              2012 0 0 17.70 0 0 pro-rate         

Poythress Enterprises LLC      2012 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Praise Tabernacle Holy Church  2012 0 0 39.12 0 0 religious        

Reavis Christa Harris          2012 0 0 21.03 0 0 pro-rate         

Riggan Khristy Lureesa Boyd    2012 0 0 78.70 0 0 pro-rate         

Roberson Ronald Layne II       2012 0 0 39.21 0 0 transfer out     

Simril Ahkeem Samuel           2012 0 0 51.65 0 0 pro-rate         

Skipwith Stephen Allen         2012 0 0 7.86 0 0 pro-rate         

Somerville Mark Watson Jr.     2012 0 0 6.25 0 0 pro-rate         

Stainback Vivian Blackwell     2012 0 0 9.19 0 0 pro-rate         

Sullivan Matthew Logan         2012 0 0 2.93 0 0 pro-rate         

Sutton Thomas Jerome           2012 0 0 62.52 0 0 pro-rate         

Thelen Sally Ann               2012 0 0 11.28 0 0 pro-rate         

Turner Doris Williams          2012 0 0 0.80 0 0 pro-rate         

Vooris William Allen           2012 0 0 1.68 0 0 pro-rate         

Wade Connie Newby              2012 0 0 18.42 0 0 pro-rate         

Williams Calvin Monteil        2012 0 0 52.84 0 0 pro-rate         

Wortham Christina Crystal      2012 0 0 35.45 0 0 pro-rate         

Brooks Betty Blacknall         2013 0 0 167.93 0 0 transfer out     

Brownson Clarence Grace        2013 0 0 20.22 0 0 transfer out     

Burwell Wanda Onessa           2013 0 0 6.10 0 0 pro-rate         

Campbell Galesa Wilkerson      2013 0 0 13.36 0 0 pro-rate         

Cook Dale Creed                2013 0 0 6.49 0 0 transfer out     

Cooper Edith Kittrell          2013 0 0 58.37 0 0 pro-rate         

Duke George Allen              2013 0 0 9.31 0 0 pro-rate         

Eaton Beatrice Delores         2013 0 0 86.93 10.00 0 correct situs    

Eggleston Thomas Allen         2013 0 0 30.42 0 0 pro-rate         

Ellis Randy Scott              2013 0 0 135.80 0 0 correct value    

Evans Andre Terrill            2013 0 0 12.32 0 0 pro-rate         

Foster Charles Martin          2013 0 0 64.28 0 0 correct value    

Foster Lawrence Wiley          2013 0 0 16.68 0 0 transfer out     

Foster Lawrence Wiley          2013 0 0 25.81 0 0 transfer out     

Franklin Thomas Wayne          2013 0 0 1.65 0 0 pro-rate         

Gooch Billy Ivan               2013 0 0 67.65 0 0 pro-rate         

Harris Melvin Thomas Jr.       2013 0 0 23.43 0 0 pro-rate         

Hawkins Herman Alexander       2013 0 0 9.62 0 0 transfer out     

Hayes Richard Allen            2013 0 0 18.92 0 0 pro-rate         

Henderson Jackie Lemore        2013 0 0 20.96 0 0 pro-rate         

Hicks Sammy Douglas            2013 0 0 14.54 0 0 reg veh billed i 

Jones Jesse Lee                2013 0 0 18.67 0 0 pro-rate         

Kearney Dennis Wayne           2013 0 0 48.74 0 0 transfer out     

Kerr Area Transp. Authority 2013 0 0 11.03 10.00 0 charitable all o 

Laforce Robert Francis Jr.     2013 0 0 32.99 0 0 correct value    

Ligon Paul Edward Jr.          2013 0 0 1.77 0 0 correct situs    

Lockley Christie Lee           2013 0 0 38.46 0 0 pro-rate         

Martin Anthony Boyd            2013 0 0 40.61 0 0 pro-rate         

Martinez Jose Andres           2013 0 0 33.46 0 0 pro-rate         

Medlin Betty Woolard           2013 0 0 10.75 0 0 pro-rate         

Patterson Justin Art           2013 0 0 132.95 0 0 pro-rate         

Pendergrass Charles A.         2013 0 0 12.31 0 0 pro-rate         

Popoca Celia                   2013 0 0 37.10 0 0 pro-rate         

Reed Joshua Allan              2013 0 0 89.84 0 0 pro-rate         



Taxpayer Name Tax Year Real Personal 
Motor 
Vehicle MV Fee 

Solid 
Waste Fee Reason 

Roberson Anthony Wayne         2013 0 0 39.08 0 0 pro-rate         

Roberts Nathaniel              2013 0 0 16.20 0 0 transfer out     

Royster Milton Early III       2013 0 0 45.08 0 0 correct value    

Savage James Robert            2013 0 0 79.40 0 0 pro-rate         

Smith William Claude Jr.       2013 0 0 67.40 0 0 correct value    

Smithwick Ruth Marie           2013 0 0 350.13 0 0 pro-rate         

Spencer Margaret Linsey        2013 0 0 64.74 0 0 pro-rate         

Steed Janice Parham            2013 0 0 93.70 0 0 pro-rate         

Stone Carl Benton              2013 0 0 203.03 0 0 correct value    

Strause Henry McDaniel         2013 0 0 67.67 0 0 pro-rate         

Taylor Joseph                  2013 0 0 3.76 0 0 pro-rate         

Thomas Jesse James Jr.         2013 0 0 167.44 0 0 pro-rate         

Walker Tami Joy                2013 0 0 101.09 0 0 pro-rate         

Walker William Early Jr.       2013 0 0 99.81 0 0 pro-rate         

White Carl Tudor               2013 0 0 163.64 0 0 pro-rate         

Williby Donald Eugene Jr.      2013 0 0 38.88 0 0 correct situs    

Wipperman Erik Collin          2013 0 0 26.86 0 0 pro-rate         

Worley Donald Wayne            2013 0 0 3.73 0 0 pro-rate         

Wortham Christina Crystal      2013 0 0 50.51 10.00 0 reg veh billed i 

Wrenn Christopher Fitzgerald   2013 0 0 12.16 0 0 military non res 

Wrenn Christopher Fitzgerald 2013 0 0 23.67 0 0 military non res 

Wright Eddie Leroy             2013 0 0 345.58 10.00 0 reg veh billed i 

Adcock Carolyn P.              2013 771.31 0 0 0 0 billed rollbacks 

Dodson Creek LLC               2013 743.81 0 0 0 0 correct value    

Edwards William                2013 0 135.63 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Haywood Anthony                2013 0 36.89 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Haywood Anthony                2013 0 36.93 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Meekins Jane C.                2013 0 0 0 0 105.00 remove solid was 

Tapson Gregg                   2013 0 48.87 0 0 105.00 pers prop billed 

Tapson Gregg                   2013 0 2.47 0 0 0 pers prop billed 

Vaughan William Nelson III     2013 30.22 0 0 0 0 billed rollbacks 

        

Total  1,545.34 709.93 5,552.61 40.00 1,362.50  

        

Total Refunds And Releases 9,210.38       
 



          ADMINISTRATIVE AMBULANCE CHARGE-OFFS 
 

FOR INFORMATION ONLY 
 

SEPTEMBER 2013 
 
 

NAME    DATES OF SERVICE  AMOUNT REASON 
 
Virginia Hawkins   03/03/2010   150.00  Deceased-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 3 yrs  
Matthew C. Jiggetts  10/31/2004 & 10/09/2008 634.00  Deceased-Statute of 

limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Alfred N. Lester   10/13/2009   150.00  Deceased-Statute of 

limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Mary E. Magbie   04/25/2004 – 03/06/2010 600.00  Deceased-Statute of 

limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Mary Louise F. Orr  08/16/2006 – 09/29/2008 481.77  Deceased-Statute of 

limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Cornelia Plummer   10/25/2003   150.00  Deceased-Statute of 

limitation beyond 3 yrs 
Raphael Aburto   08/24/2003   492.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Steve Anderson   08/10/2003   484.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
John Askew   08/10/2003   790.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Marquita P. Barksdale  08/21/2003   409.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ijah R. Bates   08/26/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of  
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Traci L. Brodie   08/31/2003   409.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
James Brown   08/08/2003     91.70  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Damarcus Bullock   08/12/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Antonio Champion   08/26/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 

limitation beyond 10 yrs 



Quincy T. Champion  08/30/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Waverly J. Cheatham  08/04/2003    41.56   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Medvina Christopher  08/17/2003   800.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Anthony Clark   08/26/2003   418.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Faith M. Clay   08/21/2003   409.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Henry Clay   08/21/2003   409.50   Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Dennis Crudup   08/12/2003   452.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Michael Crudup   08/23/2003   494.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Jeremy R. Currin   08/28/2003   358.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Lowell C. Davis   08/07/2003   460.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Robin L. Davis   08/18/2003   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Ann Dudley   08/07/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Kenneth Eck   08/04/2003   467.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Calvin E. Edwards   08/18/2003   367.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Russell J. Ford   08/07/2003    58.77  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Christina M. Foster  08/12/2003   467.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Michael Fuller   08/07/2003 & 08/23/2003 810.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Shawn N. Garretson  08/20/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
limitation beyond 10 yrs 

Brenda A. Gilliam   08/22/2003   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Fred W. Goode   08/21/2003    56.63  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Melvin A. Gray   08/17/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Rosa C. Gray   08/18/2003   129.16  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Vanessa E. Gray   08/28/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
John T. Gregory   08/17/2003    46.54  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Doris A. Harris   08/17/2003   375.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs  
Wallace W. Harris   08/04/2003    52.13   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Debra K. Hass   08/04/2003   377.00   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Latoya Henderson   08/07/2003    38.40   Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Santos Hernandez   08/04/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Frances Hill   08/11/2003    53.17  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Frank C. Holland   08/24/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Queen E. Holloway  08/01/2003    43.84  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Edith Hout   08/12/2003    42.18  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Gary Hunt   08/15/2003   494.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Charles Lane   08/07/2003   100.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Aleta Lewis   08/13/2003   458.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Gregory Lucas   08/03/2003   475.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Stacy R. Lyons   08/17/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Juan Martinez-Ortiz  08/29/2003   574.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Gloria Martinez-Rodriguez  08/03/2003   394.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Moises Masaba   08/31/2003   681.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Sallie McGhee   08/03/2003   367.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Siegfried Moore   08/25/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Sarah A. Morris   08/26/2003   172.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Isidro Pascual   08/30/2003    90.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Refugio Pascual   08/30/2003   426.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Santiago Pascual   08/30/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Stephen R. Paul   08/09/2003   492.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Joseph Perry   08/16/2003   367.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Laytoria Ragland   08/08/2003   443.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Andrew D. Ranes   08/12/2003    66.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Kathleen Roberson  08/27/2003    49.85  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Thomas S. Rogers   08/12/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Patricia A. Royster   08/15/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Ike Satterfield   08/21/2003   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Clarissa Sheppard   08/18/2003 & 08/19/2003 998.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Cynthia Solomon   08/09/2003   724.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Mary L. Steed   08/23/2003    43.22  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Melvin D. Stephenson  08/14/2003    30.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Vickie J. Tarry   08/21/2003   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 



Ronald Taylor   08/21/2003    60.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Danny R. Terry   08/05/2003 – 08/20/2003      1937.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Teresa W. Terry   08/23/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
William M. Terry   08/31/2003   384.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Katelyn Truett   08/28/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Percy C. Tuck   08/14/2003   175.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Heather E. Urban   08/03/2003   611.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Nehemias Vasquez  08/11/2003   543.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Joyce Watson   08/16/2003   392.50  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Jerry T. Weaver   08/28/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Eddie L. Wilson   08/23/2003   150.00  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
Lila F. Wynne   08/12/2003   153.40  Uncollectible-Statute of 
          limitation beyond 10 yrs 
 
 

TOTAL          $ 30,051.82 





 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 08/21/2013

09/20/2013

NumberComplaint

911 HANG UP CALL 51911HU
ABANDONED OR JUNKED CARS 13ABAND
ABDOMINAL PAIN OR PROBLEMS 12ABDOM-EMD
ACCIDENT PROPERTY DAMAGE 88ACC-PD
ACCIDENT PERSONAL INJURY 41ACC-PI
ALARM RESIDENCE OR BUSINESS 234ALARM
ALARM FALSE 106ALARMFALSE
ALARM MEDICAL 15ALARMMED
ALLERGIC REACTION / ENVENOMATIONS (BITE OR STING) 10ALLERG-EMD
ANIMAL BITE / ATTACK 3ANIMAL-EMD
ANIMAL COMPLAINT/VISCIOUS ANIMAL 68ANIM
ARMED SUSPECT (MAN WITH A GUN) 7ARMED SUSP
ARREST 6ARRE
ASSIST OTHER AGENCY 16ASAG
ASSIST MOTORIST 55ASMO
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT - IN PROGRESS 3ASSAULIP-EMD
ASSAULT OR SEXUAL ASSAULT 41ASSAULT-EMD
BACK PAIN (NON-TRAUMATIC) 4BACKPAIN-EMD
BREAKING AND ENTERING TO A MOTOR VEHICLE 7BE MV
BONDING 16BON
BOND SET 3BONDSET
BREATHING PROBLEMS 68BREATH-EMD
BURGULARY/B&E IN PROGRESS 10BURG-IP
BURGLARY 76BURGLARY
CARELESS AND RECKLESS DRIVER 48CAR
CARDIAC/RESPIRATORY ARREST OR DEATH 16CARDIAC-EMD
CHASE 7CHASE
CHEST PAIN 49CHESTPAI-EMD
CHILD ABUSE OR NEGLECT 3CHILD-ABU
CHILD LOCKED IN VEHICLE 2CHIVEH
CHOKING 1CHOKING-EMD
CIVIL DISPUTE 56CIVDIS
COMMUNICATING THREATS 10COMTHR
CONVULSIONS / SEIZURES 18CONVULS-EMD
DIABETIC PROBLEMS 20DIABETIC-EMD
DIRECTING TRAFFIC/TRAFFIC CONTROL NEEDED 3DIRTRF
DISORDERLY PERSON 84DISO
DOMESTICE DISPUTE - IN PROGRESS/W-WEAPONS 3DOMEIP/W
DOMESTIC PROBLEM 88DOM-PROB
DRUG OR ALCOHOL COMPLAINT 54DRUGALC
DRUNK DRIVER 4DRUNKDRIV
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE ORDER 4DVO
ELECTROCUTION / LIGHTNING 1ELECTROC-EMD
EMERGENCY TRANSPORT 3EMERG TRANS
ESCORT 208ESCO
EVICTION CARRIED OUT 40EVICTION
FALLS (SUBJECT FALLEN) 52FALLS-EMD
FIGHT 37FIGHT
FIGHT IN PROGRESS/W-WEAPONS 1FIGHT-IP/W
FIRE ALARM 22FIRE AL
BRUSH/GRASS FIRE 9FIRE BRU
ELECTRICAL FIRE 3FIRE ELEC

1Page of 310/01/2013 12:07:56



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 08/21/2013

09/20/2013

NumberComplaint

SMOKE REPORT 8FIRE SMOKE
STRUCTURE FIRE 16FIRE STRUC
TRANSFORMER FIRE 1FIRE TRANS
VEHICLE FIRE 10FIRE VEHI
FRAUD/FORGERY 36FRAUD
FRAUD/FORGERY IN PROGRESS 1FRAUD-IP
GAS LEAK 1GASLEA
HARRASSMENT/THREATS 39HARR
HEADACHE 4HEADACHE-EMD
HEART PROBLEMS - AICD 6HEART-EMD
HEAT / COLD EXPOSURE 1HEAT/CLD-EMD
HEMORRHAGE / LACERATION 15HEMORR-EMD
HIT & RUN PD 24HRPD
HIT & RUN PI 2HRPI
ILLEGAL DUMPING 47ILL-DUMP
INDECENT EXPOSURE 2INDEXPO
FIRE INSPECTION 60INSPECTION
INTOXICATED PERSON 15INTPERS
INVESTIGATE ----- AT 693INVE
IMPROPERLY PARKED VEHICLE 12IPV
JUVENILE PROBLEMS 42JUV
KIDNAPPING/FELONIOUS RESTRAINT 1KIDN
LARCENY IN PROGRESS 2LARCIP
LARCENY - ALREADY OCCURRED 111LARC
LOITERING COMPLAIN 6LOIT
LOST PROPERTY 8LOST
LOUD MUSIC 87LOUD
MEDICAL 4MEDICAL
MENTAL SUBJECT 72MEN
MISSING PERSON 13MISS
OPEN DOOR/WINDOW 6OPEN
OVERDOSE / POISONING (INGESTION) 7OVERDOSE-EMD
PROPERTY DAMAGE ALREADY OCCURRED 85PDAMG
PREGNANCY/CHILDBIRTH/MISCARRIAGE 6PREGNANT-EMD
PROWLER 28PROW
RACING/HIGH SPEED DRIVING 1RACE
RAPE 2RAPE
RECOVERED/FOUND PROPERTY 13RECFPI
ROBBERY ARMED 5ROBARM
ROBBERY 2ROBBERY
ROBERY STRONG ARM 1ROBSA
RUNAWAY 6RUN
SHOPLIFTER 22SHOP
SHOTS FIRED 62SHOTS
SICK PERSON 91SICK-EMD
STABBING / GUNSHOT / PENETRATING TRAUMA 3STABBING-EMD
STOLEN VEHICLE 9STOLV
STROKE (CVA) 11STROKE-EMD
SUBJECT IN CUSTODY 19SUBINCUS
SUICIDE / PSYCHIATRIC / ABNORMAL BEHAVIOR 3SUICIDE-EMD
CIVIL / CRIMINAL SUMMONS 434SUMMONS
SUSPICIOUS SUBJECT 89SUPSUB

2Page of 310/01/2013 12:07:56



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Complaint

Jurisdiction: First Date:

Last Date:

HEN-VAN 08/21/2013

09/20/2013

NumberComplaint

SURRENDER 9SURR
SUSPICIOUS PACKAGE 1SUSPAC
SUSPICIOUS VEHICLE 97SUSVEH
TEST CALL 78TEST
VEHICLE STOP 688Traffic Stop
TRAUMATIC INJURY (SPECIFY IN NARRATIVE) 11TRAUMA-EMD
TREE DOWN 3TREEDWN
TRESPASSING SUSPECT 103TRES
UNAUTHORIZED USE VEHICLE 4UNAUTHVEH
UNCONCIOUS / FAINTING OR NEAR 40UNCONC-EMD
UNKNOWN PROBLEM (MAN DOWN) 10UNKNOWN-EMD
WARRANT 694WARRANT
WATER RELATED PROBLEM 14WATER
WRIT OF EXECUTION 11WRIT
COURTHOUSE X RAY DUTY 2XRAY

Report Total: 5808

3Page of 310/01/2013 12:07:56



 HENDERSON-VANCE CO 911
Number Of Calls Report by Department (All Units)

Jurisdiction:

First Date:

Last Date:HEN-VAN

08/21/2013

09/20/2013

Department Number
1 124Data with no Department.
2 3AFTO
3 4ARC
4 10BERT
5 42BVFD
6 2CSX
7 27CVFD
8 6DOT
9 1DSS

10 14DVFD
11 15EM
12 1EMBQ
13 561EMS
14 12EVFD
15 5FOR
16 1GAS
17 309HFD1
18 157HFD2
19 2777HPD
20 39HVFD
21 21KVFD
22 3PARK
23 14PE
24 1PROB
25 45SHP
26 2STRE
27 27TVFD
28 84VCAC
29 139VCFD
30 43VCR
31 2335VCSO
32 1WAKE
33 13WATE
34 1WILD
35 17WVFD

Total: 5808

A call with multiple Departments assigned will be counted in the group total for each of these Departments, therefore such
calls will be counted more than once. For this reason, the total number of calls may not equal the sum of the group totals

1Page of 110/01/2013 12:09:53































Monthly Activities Report for the Information Technology Department 
September 2013 
Kevin M. Brown, IT Director. 
 

1. Reconfigured PCs at backup 911 center to use existing applications. Created conditions 
to automate routine procedures (anti-virus updates, MS updates, firewall status, etc). 
Setup conditions to ease the migration of the 911 and backup 911 to new database 
systems when they come online.   
 

2. Fixed printing issues at Senior Center and replaced faulty mouse. 
 

3. Replaced two PCs issues at the Animal Shelter and migrated all data and database 
applications to new hardware. 
 

4. Installed new workstation for the GIS administrator and helped with data migration. 
 

5. Repaired issues with file corruption at the jail and worked with security system vendor to 
make sure all control centers were functioning normally. 
 

6. Installed and secured wlss access point in the 911 center. 
 

7. Performed add/moves to the phone system as required by departments. 
 

8. Continue to work with Century Link representative to ensure that telecom billing is 
correct and that we receive credits and discounts as determined by our contract. 
 

9. Worked with the Tax Dept. to make sure that secure access to state DMV is in 
compliance with new state regulations. 
 

10. Troubleshooting of issues at the backup 911 center with Synergy software. 
 

11. Setup EDC secretary to sync appointment calendar with EDC director. 
 

12. Helped COOP director to plan for changes in the phone system and requested quotes. 
 

13. Continue to audit email accounts and usage to prepare for a mail server migration.   
 

14. Worked with ATCOM to perform upgrades to the phone and voicemail systems. 
 



15. Continued to improve bandwidth management in an attempt to resolve NC Fast 
performance issues. Will continue to monitor and make changes as needed. 
 

16. Regular monitoring of the main firewall that includes content filtering, intrusion 
prevention, application control and gateway AV and malware protection.  
 

17. Monitor the anti-virus servers for possible virus problems.  
 

18. Continue to assist employees in the use of the content management system.   
 

19. Continued to perform internal and external network security vulnerability checks. 
 

20. Continued daily monitoring of server and firewall logs and backup jobs. 
 

21. Continued ongoing research into regulatory and legal concerns regarding data security for 
government entities. 
 

22. Helped users upload documents to the CMS and make those documents available to the 
public. 
 

23. Performed additional day to day troubleshooting and repairs on various issues as required 
and continue to repair lingering issues from pre-existing problems. 

     

























 

Recreation/Parks 
 

September 2013 
 

Recreation Program Summary 
 
 

A. RECREATION PROGRAM DIVISION 
 
Youth Athletics 
 
1.  Youth Soccer     Scheduled 9 matches 
     Scheduled 18 practices 

Involved a total of 1,656 participant hours of activity for 
the month 

     Involved a total of 630 spectators for the month 
      
2.  Youth Volleyball   Scheduled 5 matches 
     Scheduled 15 practices 

Involved a total of 675 participant hours of activity for the 
month  
Involved a total of 420 spectators for the month   

 
3.  Youth Football   Scheduled 2 games 
     Scheduled 24 practices 

Involved a total of 1,840 participant hours of activity for 
the month 
Involved 1,410 spectators for the month 

 
      
 
Adult Athletics 
 
     No adult athletic programs were budgeted for 2012/13. 
 
Recreation Programs 
 
Golden Age Club - conducted 4 weekly meetings including a trip to the Fort Fisher Aquarium in 
Kure Beach with a total monthly attendance of 33 members. 
  
Visually Impaired Program (VIP) – this program working with visually impaired citizens and 
volunteers provided recreational activities including bingo, a support group meeting, bowling at 
Carolina Lanes, and swimming at the Rec Center with a total monthly attendance of 29 
members. 
 
Special Olympics- Held 4 Bocce practices with 2 coaches and 15 athletes. Took 12 athletes to a 
State Qualifier for Bocce in Wilson where each athlete competed in multiple matches. Attended 



 

the Cops on Top Chick-Fil-A fundraiser sponsored by local law enforcement with a portion of 
the funds coming back to Vance County for our programs.  Coordinated to have volunteers from 
Kennametal attend Bocce practice.  Completed the annual Local Program Accreditation. 
 
Rec Players – held a committee meeting to discuss this past season and brainstorm for the 
upcoming 2014 season.  
 
Aycock Recreation Center 
 
Aquatics 
 
Water Aerobics Classes were held 32 times with a total of 554 participants. 
 
A total of 9 rentals were scheduled with 13.5 hours of usage and 123 participants.  
 
Group swimming lessons (Pre-School, Beginners, Intermediate and Adult) were held 32 times 
with 108 participants and 26 hours of usage.   
 
Practice was scheduled for 2 swim teams 20 times with 207 participants and 32 hours of usage.   
 
Save Our Kids water safety program was held for the 2nd grade classes at Carver Elementary 
School for 5 sessions with 36 children and 5 hours of usage. 
 
Recreation Center 
 
Karate Kidz Academy- this is a martial arts class designed for children ages 2-18yrs old. Class is 
every Monday night and the first class begun on Nov. 8th 2010. A second class was added on 
Thursday nights for 2-5 year old kids. There were approximately 20 kids for the month of 
September.  
 
The Aycock Recreation Department is helping the city and county start  employee wellness 
programs. The Aycock Recreation Department is providing free memberships to all city and 
county employees. There were a total of 22 registered city members and 49 registered county 
members for the month of September. 
 
The Aycock Recreation Center now offers a membership for the Vance County School Staff. 
There were no registered members for the month of September. 
 
TOWN (Taking off Weight Now) group meets on Friday mornings with a total of 60 participants 
for the month. 
 
Scheduled 5 community/non-profit meetings for a total 15 of hours of usage and a total of 250 
participants. 
 
Scheduled 2 Facility rentals for a total of 6 hours of usage and a total of 80 
 Participants. 
 



 

Vance Granville Community College held 4 games at the Aycock Recreation Center for a total 
of 180 hours and with 240 participants. 
 
Vance Charter held 4 games and 8 practices at the Aycock Recreation Center for a total of 24 
hours and with 480 participants. 
 
Vance Charter had a cross country meet with 5 teams that participated with 75 participants, 
utilizing the walking track and Aycock Recreation Complex and the nature trails at Fox Pond 
Park. 
 
Total of 2385 citizens visited/used the Center for the month 
(excludes numbers for rentals/meetings/classes, aquatics events, and youth athletics) 
 
 
Aycock Recreation Center was open for a total of 59 hours per week and 248 hours for the 
month of September 2013. 
 

B. YOUTH SERVICES DIVISION  
 
Community Service/Restitution  

 There were two new admissions and three terminations for the month.   
 Thirteen youth are in process of completing their community service/restitution hours.  
 Aycock Recreation Center, Fox Pond Park and Youth Services offices are the work sites 

used for youth completing community service hours.  
 Plans are to add a few more after school work sites in the next few months.  

 
Project Youth Outreach – Interpersonal Skills/Guided Growth Program 
Program staff met with participating schools to get referrals to start the program by individual 
schools. Groups are scheduled to start early October once all admission paperwork is completed 
by parents of referred youth.  

 
Conflict Management Services 
Two youth completed Anger Management classes for September.  There is one pending referral 
for services.   Starting October 1st, the classes will be held on Tuesdays from 5:00 – 7:00 pm at 
Aycock Rec Center.  Based on referrals, juveniles will be scheduled to attend two to six classes 
as determined by the Juvenile Court Counselors or Teen Court Coordinator.   No youth can 
participate until all admission forms are completed at the Youth Services offices.  The admission 
date to be entered in NC Allies will be when they attend the first class. 
 
Vance County Teen Court 
We welcome Greg Kelly to the Youth Services Division.  Greg worked as Franklin County Boys 
and Girls Club Unit Director and part time with Aycock Center for five years, prior to coming on 
board with Youth Services.  Greg will be working as Vance County Teen Court and PYO Boys 
Coordinator.  

 Teen Court had three new referrals and one termination for the month.  
 Currently there are nine cases pending to be heard in Teen Court.  Three youth are 

working on their court sanctions  
 Program needs more adult and youth volunteers.  



 

 Teen Court will meet the first and third Tuesdays of the month, with two cases each night 
to accommodate the pending nine cases.  

 
 

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT/TRAINING 
 

 Numerous community board participation by staff: United Way, Judicial Attendance 
Council, System of Care Five County Community Collaborative, Juvenile Crime 
Prevention Council and Vance Gang Awareness Partnership, etc. 

 Greg Kelly and Donna Stearns attended the Nutrition workshops offered by the City of 
Henderson through Blue Cross/Blue Shield of NC.  

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Prepared by: ___Alan Gill__ 















































NCDVA-2
Rev. Dec. 2007

County/District:________Vance #6 Month     September 2013

D
at

e

Name fa
xe

s/
e-

m
ai

l

W
rit

te
n

O
th

er

In
 P

er
so

n 
&

 
Te

le
ph

on
e 

C
al

ls

O
E

F/
O

IF

G
ul

f W
ar

V
ie

tn
am

K
or

ea

W
or

ld
 W

ar
 II

O
th

er
/P

ea
ce

 T
im

e

W
id

ow
/O

th
er

41
38

-d
ev

el
op

m
en

t a
nd

 
fo

llo
w

-u
p

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n

D
IC

Ap
pe

al
s 

- N
O

D
; F

or
m

 9

Ve
te

ra
n'

s 
Pe

ns
io

n

W
id

ow
's

 P
en

si
on

EV
R

 - 
21

-8
41

6
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

an
d 

Sc
ho

la
rs

hi
ps

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t o

f D
ef

en
se

M
ed

ic
al

N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a 

 B
en

ef
its

Pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 a
nd

 
br

ie
fin

gs

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s

4-Sep District Training Durham            

5-Sep Various 1 2 2 3 1 1 1 1

6-Sep " 1 1 2 1 2 1 1 1 1

9-Sep " 2 3 4  3    1  2 1  2 3

10-Sep "   1 1 1     1 1

11-Sep "  1  5   1 1  1 1 1 1 1 1 1

12-Sep " 1 1 2   1     1 1  

13-Sep " 1 3 4 1 2    1 1 1  

16-Sep " 1 2 3 6     3 3  2 1 1  4

17-Sep Training Conference                 

18-Sep Training Conference                

19-Sep Training Conference              

20-Sep Training Conference               

23-Sep Various   4 4   1 3  1 1 1 1

24-Sep " 2 2 4 4    1 2 1 1 3  1 1

25-Sep " 1 5 9 10   2 2  3 3 4 1 1 1 2 1 4

26-Sep "  2 3        1 1 2

27-Sep "  2  2   1    1 1  1 1 1 1

30-Sep "  1 3 3 1     2 1         1   2

 

 

 

TOTAL 3 20 34 53 1 1 17 3 0 10 16 8 10 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 15 0 0 21

In-Person

NORTH CAROLINA DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS
ACTIVITIES REPORTING FORM

Correspondence
Out

    Request for Service
Written Action Taken (claims & development)(Telephone and In-Person)



 
 

Miscellaneous 
 
 
 



APPOINTMENTS 
October 2013 

 
 
 

Vance County Appearance Commission - 3-year term 
Re-appoint Nettie White - appointed 04/2012 
 
 
Henderson-Vance Human Relations Commission - 3 year term 
Appoint Tracy Mosley to fill vacant position.  See application 
 







 
 

Water District Board 



 
 

vision  vitality  variety 
 

 

 
 Planning and Development Department 

 

www.vancecounty.org 
 

          
 

Vance 

 

COUNTY

y 
 

NORTH CAROLINA 

156 Church Street, Suite 3 
Henderson, NC 27536 

 
Ph: (252) 738-2091 

Fax: (252) 738-2089 
 

 

TO:          Water Board 

FROM:         Deputy County Manager  

SUBJECT:   Existing and Proposed Water Marketing Plan 

DATE:          October 7, 2013 

Previous Marketing Efforts 
Over the last few years, our marketing approach within Phase 2 has been very similar to the approach used in Phase 

1.  We have used a multimedia approach utilizing different forms of marketing to communicate the benefits of a 

County Water System and incentives offered for signing up and connecting prior to construction.  The marketing 

approach utilized in Phase 1 and Phase 2 thus far has included: 

 Informational (Community) Meetings 

 Direct Mailing 

 Targeted Direct Mailing 

 Local Newspaper and Radio Marketing 

 Door to Door Marketing 

 

A summary of the community meetings held by phase is as follows: 

Phase 1A – Total of 7 

 1/31/2006 – Carver Elem. 

 2/28/2006 – E.O. Young Elem. 

 04/01/2008 – Aycock Elem. 

 04/22/2008 – E.O. Young Elem. 

 12/1/2009 – Carver Elem. 

 12/3/2009 – Aycock Elem. 

 12/10/2009 – Cokesbury Vol. Fire Dept. 

 

Phase 2A – Total of 4 

 04/29/2008 – Dabney Elem. 

 04/19/2010 – Western Vance School  

 09/23/2010 – Dabney Elem.  

 08/09/2012 – VGCC  

 

 

Phase 2B – Total of 7 

 02/13/2006 – New Hope Elem. 

 04/15/2008 – New Hope Elem. 

 04/15/2010 – Hicksboro Vol Fire Dept 

 04/26/2010 – New Hope Elem. 

 09/21/2010 – New Hope Elem.  

 09/18/2012 – New Hope Elem.  

 09/25/2012 – Hicksboro Fire Dept. Annex

Future Marketing/Communication Strategy 
Because much of the focus has been on Phase 1 construction, it has been over a year since the County has initiated 

any type of structured marketing within the planned Phase 2 service area geared towards communicating the status 

of the water system and the soliciting additional sign ups.  However, with the Phase 2 construction contracts having 

been awarded, the County plans to increase its communication and marketing efforts within the Phase 2 service area.   

 

The plan includes many of the same strategies used previously, with the addition of some additional approaches.  

Many of these approaches will be continued within Phase 1 as well to encourage future signups there as well. 

 

Community meetings 

1. New Hope School Elem.; Hicksboro Fire Dept. Annex; Townsville Vol. Fire Dept.  (Schedule early 2014 

once construction begins) 

Reverse 911 Phone Calls 

1. Market/communicate to citizens via Reverse 911 phone calls.  This effort can take place within targeted 

areas and can be set up on a quick basis as needed. 



 
 

vision  vitality  variety 
 

 

 
 Planning and Development Department 

 

www.vancecounty.org 
 

          
 

Vance 

 

COUNTY

y 
 

NORTH CAROLINA 

 

Media Marketing Campaign 

1. Newspaper articles on a periodic basis 

2. Radio Public Service Announcements (WIZS Radio) 

 

Direct Mailing Marketing campaign (similar to Phase 1A) 

1. Outreach via Informational Brochure direct mailing to all property owners within Phase 2 service area (will 

include signup paperwork, FAQs and schedule for future meetings) – Early 2014 

2. Outreach via door hanger prior to line installation on each road – Informational door hangers out for every 

property that has not signed up along each road prior to initiating construction.  Hanger informs property 

owner that water line construction is imminent and provides information on signup options; 

3. Outreach via door hanger after line installed but before taps installed – 2
nd

 distribution of door hangers 

informing customer that this is the final opportunity to connect at reduced fee. 

4. Outreach via targeted letters to subdivisions or areas of high density during and after construction.  We 

continue to research potential subdivisions.  Some that have been identified for future research and 

communication are: 

a. Crowder Farms 

b. Taylor Farms 

c. Key Estates 

d. Pool Rock Plantation 

e. Rice Hill Farms 

f. Plantation Pines 

g. Harvest Pines 

h. Island Creek Estates 

i. Somerset Plantation 

j. Coffin Estates 

k. Lakeside Estates 

l. Taylor’s Pointe 

m. The Penninsula at Kerr Lake 

n. Woodlake Trails 

o. Bunn Estates 

p. Henderson Pointe Shores 

q. Twin Ponds 

5. Possible door-to-door within targeted areas as resources allow. 

6. Community Outreach via manned display booths at Community Events – Requires creating material 

(Envirolink has a booth we can use but we would have to create the display). 

7. Outreach to leaders within the church community to discuss the Vance County Water System.  Churches 

that have been identified for outreach:

a. Antioch Christian Church 

b. Woodsworth Baptist Church 

c. Tabernacle Baptist Church 

d. Rockspring Baptist Church 

e. Holy Trinity Episcopal Church 

f. Hargrove Methodist Church 

g. Nutbush Presbyterian Church 

h. Mt. Calvary Holiness Church 

i. Tungsten Baptist Church 

j. Philadelphia Baptist Church 

k. Marrows Chapel United Methodist 

Church 

l. Mt. Zion United Church of Christ 

m. St. Beulah Holiness Church  

n. Mt. Zion Christian Church 

o. I Believe God Outreach Church  

p. St John’s Episcopal Church 

q. Island Creek Baptist Church  

r. Flat Creek Baptist Church 

s. Gospel Independent Baptist Church 

8. Outreach to Business Owners to discuss connection to the Vance County Water System. 

 

Additional Efforts 

1. Large banners placed in each phase and moved as construction progresses informing that construction has 

begun and containing contact information and website address for updates and signing up. 

2. Informational flyers left in convenience stores (39 Pit Stop, Williamsboro Grocery, New Hope Mini-Mart, 

Chuck’s Snack & Tack, others as allowed). 

3. Research additional opportunities for community meetings scheduled around events.  For example, work 

with schools and conduct presentations before or after PTA meetings. 



The Board of Commissioners for the County of Vance, North Carolina, in its capacity as 
the governing body of the Vance County Water District, met in a regular meeting in the 
Commissioners’ Meeting Room in the Vance County Administration Building located at 122 
Young Street, in Henderson, North Carolina, the regular place of meeting, at 6:00 p.m. on 
October 7, 2013. 

Present:  

  

Absent:    

  

Also present:    

  

*     *     *     *     *     * 

Commissioner ____________________ introduced the following resolution the title of 
which was read and copies of which had been previously distributed to each Commissioner: 

RESOLUTION REPEALING A RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE 
ISSUANCE OF $5,627,000 WATER BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners (the “Board”) for the County of 
Vance, North Carolina, in its capacity as the governing body of the Vance County Water District 
(the “District”): 

Section 1.  The Board has determined and does hereby find and declare as follows: 

(a) A resolution providing for the issuance of $5,627,000 Water Bond Anticipation Notes 
was adopted by the Board on September 3, 2013 for the purpose of paying (i) the principal of the 
outstanding $3,841,000 Water Bond Anticipation Notes of the District, dated January 29, 2013, 
maturing October 23, 2013 and bearing interest at a rate of 1.00% per annum, and (b) the cost of 
additional water distribution system improvements for the District. 

(b) Since the adoption of said resolution, the Board has determined that it is in the best 
interest of the District to finance the cost of certain other additional water distribution system 
improvements at this time that were not authorized by said resolution. 

(c) The Board desires to repeal said resolution in its entirety and adopt this new 
resolution. 

Section 2.  The Board hereby repeals the resolution adopted by the Board at its 
September 3, 2013 meeting as it relates to the $5,627,000,000 Water Bond Anticipation Notes 
authorized for the purposes described above. 



2 

Section 3.  This resolution shall take effect upon its passage. 

Upon motion of Commissioner __________________, seconded by Commissioner 
______________, the foregoing resolution entitled “RESOLUTION REPEALING A 
RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF $5,627,000 WATER BOND 
ANTICIPATION NOTES” was passed by the following vote: 

Ayes:    

  

Noes:    

  

Commissioner ____________________ introduced the following resolution the title of 
which was read and copies of which had been previously distributed to each Commissioner: 

RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF $11,760,000 
WATER BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners for the County of Vance, North 
Carolina, in its capacity as the governing body of the Vance County Water District (the 
“District”): 

Section 1.  The Board has determined and does hereby find and declare: 

(a) An order authorizing $27,000,000 Water Bonds of the District was adopted by the 
Board for the District on March 10, 2008, which order was approved by the vote of a majority of 
the qualified voters of the District who voted thereon at a referendum duly called and held on 
May 6, 2008. 

(b) None of said bonds has been issued and there is outstanding $3,841,000 Water Bond 
Anticipation Notes of the District, dated January 29, 2013 (the “Maturing Notes”), maturing 
October 23, 2013 and bearing interest at a rate of 1.00% per annum, issued in anticipation of the 
proceeds of a like amount of said bonds. 

(c) In addition, the District has determined to issue an additional $7,919,000 of water 
bond anticipation notes at this time to finance the cost of additional water distribution system 
improvements. 

(d) As a result, it is necessary to issue $11,760,000 notes at this time in anticipation of the 
receipt of the proceeds of the sale of a like amount of bonds, the proceeds of the sale thereof to 
be applied to the payment of the principal of the outstanding notes at maturity and to the 
payment of additional water distribution system improvements for the District. 

Section 2.  In anticipation of the receipt of the proceeds of the sale of a like amount of 
bonds, the issuance of $11,760,000 negotiable notes of the District is hereby authorized, which 



3 

notes shall be designated “Water Bond Anticipation Notes” (the “Notes”), shall be dated October 
22, 2013, shall mature July 16, 2014, without option of prior payment, and shall bear interest at a 
rate to be determined by the Local Government Commission at the time the Notes are sold, 
which interest shall be payable at the maturity of the Notes, and shall be computed on the basis 
of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day months, to which no interest coupons shall be 
attached. 

The principal of and the interest on the Notes shall be payable in any coin or currency of 
the United States of America which is legal tender for the payment of public and private debts on 
the respective dates of payment thereof. 

The Notes shall be issued by means of a book-entry system with no physical distribution 
of Note certificates to be made except as hereinafter provided.  One Note certificate in the 
aggregate principal amount of the Notes stated to mature on July 16, 2014 and registered in the 
name of Cede & Co., as nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York 
(“DTC”), shall be issued and deposited with DTC and immobilized in its custody.  The book-
entry system will evidence ownership of the Notes in the principal amount of $100,000 and 
integral multiples of $1,000 in excess of $100,000, with transfers of ownership effected on the 
records of DTC and its participants pursuant to rules and procedures established by DTC and its 
participants.  The principal of and interest on the Notes shall be payable to Cede & Co. or any 
other person appearing on the registration books of the District hereinafter provided for as the 
registered owner of the Notes or his registered assigns or legal representative at such office of the 
Note Registrar hereinafter mentioned or such other place as the District may determine upon the 
presentation and surrender thereof as the same shall become due and payable; provided, 
however, that for so long as the Notes are deposited with DTC, the payment of the principal of 
and interest on the Notes shall be made to DTC in same-day funds by 2:30 p.m. or otherwise as 
determined by the rules and procedures established by DTC.  Transfer of principal and interest 
payments to participants of DTC will be the responsibility of DTC, and transfer of principal and 
interest payments to beneficial owners of the Notes by participants of DTC will be the 
responsibility of such participants and other nominees of such beneficial owners.  The District 
will not be responsible or liable for such transfers of payments or for maintaining, supervising or 
reviewing records maintained by DTC, its participants or persons acting through such 
participants. 

In the event that (a) DTC determines not to continue to act as securities depository for the 
Notes or (b) the Finance Officer of the District determines that continuation of the book-entry 
system of evidence and transfer of ownership of the Notes would adversely affect the interests of 
the beneficial owners of the Notes, the District will discontinue the book-entry system with DTC.  
If the District identifies another qualified securities depository to replace DTC, the District will 
make arrangements with DTC and such other depository to effect such replacement and deliver 
replacement Notes registered in the name of such other depository or its nominee in exchange for 
the outstanding Notes, and the references to DTC or Cede & Co. in this resolution shall 
thereupon be deemed to mean such other depository or its nominee.  If the District fails to 
identify another qualified securities depository to replace DTC, the District will deliver 
replacement Notes in the form of fully-registered certificates in denominations of $100,000 and 
integral multiples of $1,000 in excess of $100,000 (“Certificated Notes”) in exchange for the 
outstanding Notes as required by DTC and others.  Upon the request of DTC, the District may 



4 

also deliver one or more Certificated Notes to any participant of DTC in exchange for Notes 
credited to its account with DTC. 

Unless indicated otherwise, the provisions of this resolution that follow shall apply to all 
Notes issued or issuable hereunder, whether initially or in replacement thereof. 

Section 3.  The Notes shall bear the manual or facsimile signatures of the Chairman of 
the Board and the Clerk to the Board of the District and the corporate seal or a facsimile of the 
corporate seal of the District shall be impressed or imprinted, as the case may be, on the Notes. 

The certificate of the Local Government Commission of North Carolina to be endorsed 
on all Notes shall bear the manual or facsimile signature of the Secretary of said Commission 
and the certificate of authentication of the Note Registrar to be endorsed on all Notes shall be 
executed as provided hereinafter. 

In case any officer of the District or the Local Government Commission of North 
Carolina whose manual or facsimile signature shall appear on any Notes shall cease to be such 
officer before the delivery of such Notes, such manual or facsimile signature shall nevertheless 
be valid and sufficient for all purposes the same as if he had remained in office until such 
delivery, and any Note may bear the manual or facsimile signatures of such persons as at the 
actual time of the execution of such Note shall be the proper officers to sign such Note although 
at the date of such Note such persons may not have been such officers. 

No Note shall be valid or become obligatory for any purpose or be entitled to any benefit 
or security under this resolution until it shall have been authenticated by the execution by the 
Note Registrar of the certificate of authentication endorsed thereon. 

The Notes to be registered in the name of Cede & Co. and the endorsements thereon shall 
be in substantially the following form: 

No._________ $11,760,000 
United States of America 
State of North Carolina 

County of Vance 

VANCE COUNTY WATER DISTRICT 
WATER BOND ANTICIPATION NOTE 

CUSIP No.: _____________ 

Vance County Water District, a body politic and corporate organized and existing under 
the laws of the State of North Carolina, is justly indebted and for value received hereby promises 
to pay to CEDE & CO. or registered assigns or legal representative on the date specified below, 
upon the presentation and surrender hereof, at the office of the Finance Officer of said District 
(the “Note Registrar”), in Henderson, North Carolina, on the 16th day of July, 2014, the principal 
sum of  

ELEVEN MILLION SEVEN HUNDRED SIXTY THOUSAND DOLLARS 



5 

and to pay interest thereon, computed on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of twelve 30-day 
months, from the date hereof at the rate of _____________________ per centum (___%) per 
annum, payable upon the presentation and surrender of this note at its maturity; provided, 
however, that for so long as the Notes (hereinafter defined) are deposited with The Depository 
Trust Company, New York, New York (“DTC”), the payment of the principal of and interest on 
the Notes shall be made to DTC in same day funds by 2:30 p.m. or otherwise as determined by 
the rules and procedures established by DTC.  Both the principal of and the interest on this note 
shall be paid in any coin or currency of the United States of America that is legal tender for the 
payment of public and private debts on the respective dates of payment thereof.  For the prompt 
payment hereof, both principal and interest as the same shall become due, the faith and credit of 
said District are hereby irrevocably pledged. 

This note is one of an issue of notes designated “Water Bond Anticipation Notes” (the 
“Notes”) and is given for money borrowed in the amount of the face of this note in anticipation 
of the receipt of the proceeds of the sale of a like amount of Water Bonds, duly authorized by an 
order adopted by the Board of Commissioners for the County of Vance, North Carolina, in its 
capacity as the governing body of said District, on March 10, 2008, which order was approved 
by the vote of a majority of the qualified voters of said District who voted thereon at a 
referendum duly called and held on May 6, 2008, and this note is issued pursuant to and in full 
compliance with The Local Government Bond Act, as amended, Article 9, as amended, of the 
General Statutes of North Carolina and a resolution duly adopted by the Board of Commissioners 
for said District on October 7, 2013 (the “Resolution”). 

The Notes shall be issued by means of a book-entry system with no physical distribution 
of note certificates to be made except as provided in the Resolution.  One note certificate in the 
aggregate principal amount of the Notes stated to mature on such date and registered in the name 
of Cede & Co., as nominee of DTC, is being issued and deposited with DTC and immobilized in 
its custody.  The book-entry system will evidence ownership of the Notes in the principal amount 
of $100,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 in excess of $100,000, with transfers of ownership 
effected on the records of DTC and its participants pursuant to rules and procedures established 
by DTC and its participants.  Transfer of principal and interest payments to participants of DTC 
shall be the responsibility of DTC, and transfer of principal and interest payments to beneficial 
owners of the Notes by participants of DTC shall be the responsibility of such participants and 
other nominees of such beneficial owners.  Said District shall not be responsible or liable for 
such transfers of payments or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing the records maintained 
by DTC, its participants or persons acting through such participants. 

In certain events, said District will be authorized to deliver replacement Notes in the form 
of fully-registered certificates in the denomination of $100,000 and integral multiples of $1,000 
in excess of $100,000 in exchange for the outstanding Notes as provided in the Resolution. 

At the office of the Note Registrar, in the manner and subject to the conditions provided 
in the Resolution, Notes may be exchanged for an equal aggregate principal amount of Notes of 
the same maturity, of authorized denominations and bearing interest at the same rate. 

The Note Registrar shall keep at his office the books of said District for the registration of 
transfer of Notes.  The transfer of this Note may be registered only upon such books and as 



6 

otherwise provided in the Resolution upon the surrender hereof to the Note Registrar together 
with an assignment duly executed by the registered owner hereof or his attorney or legal 
representative in such form as shall be satisfactory to the Note Registrar.  Upon any such 
registration of transfer, the Note Registrar shall deliver in exchange for this Note a new Note or 
Notes, registered in the name of the transferee, of authorized denominations, in an aggregate 
principal amount equal to the unredeemed principal amount of this Note, of the same maturity 
and bearing interest at the same rate. 

It is hereby certified and recited that all acts, conditions and things required by the 
Constitution and laws of North Carolina to happen, exist and be performed precedent to and in 
the issuance of this Note have happened, exist and have been performed in regular and due form 
and time as so required, and that the total indebtedness of said District, including this Note, does 
not exceed any constitutional or statutory limitation thereon. 

This Note shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose or be entitled to any 
benefit or security under the Resolution until this Note shall have been authenticated by the 
execution by the Note Registrar of the certificate of authentication endorsed hereon. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Vance County Water District, pursuant to a resolution of 
its Board of Commissioners, has caused this note to be signed by its Chairman and its Clerk and 
its official seal to be impressed hereon, all as of the 22nd day of October, 2013. 

  
Chairman 

[SEAL] 

  
Clerk to the Board 

CERTIFICATE OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT COMMISSION 

The issuance of this note has been approved under the provisions of The Local 
Government Bond Act. 

T. Vance Holloman 
Secretary, Local Government Commission 

  

L.G.C. No.:_______________ 



7 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 

This note is one of the Notes of the series designated herein and issued under the 
provisions of the within-mentioned Resolution. 

By:  
Finance Officer 

Date of authentication:  _________________ 

ASSIGNMENT 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED the undersigned registered owner thereof hereby sells, assigns 

and transfers unto   

  

the within Note and all rights thereunder and hereby irrevocably constitutes and appoints   

  

attorney to register the transfer of said Note on the books kept for registration thereof, with full 
power of substitution in the premises. 

Dated: _________________________ 

In the presence of: 

_____________________________________     ______________________________________ 
NOTICE:  The signature must be guaranteed 
by an institution which is a participant in the 
Securities Transfer Agent Medallion Program 
(STAMP) or similar program. 

The signature to this assignment must 
correspond with the name as it appears on the 
face of the within Note in every particular, 
without alteration of enlargement or any 
change whatever. 

Certificated Notes issuable hereunder shall be in substantially the form of the Notes 
registered in the name of Cede & Co. with such changes as are necessary to reflect the provisions 
of this resolution that are applicable to Certificated Notes. 

Section 4.  Notes, upon surrender thereof at the office of the Note Registrar together with 
an assignment duly executed by the registered owner or his attorney or legal representative in 
such form as shall be satisfactory to the Note Registrar, may, at the option of the registered 
owner thereof, be exchanged for an equal aggregate principal amount of Notes of the same 
maturity, of any denomination or denominations authorized by this resolution and bearing 
interest at the same rate. 

The transfer of any Note may be registered only upon the registration books of the 
District upon the surrender thereof to the Note Registrar together with an assignment duly 



8 

executed by the registered owner or his attorney or legal representative in such form as shall be 
satisfactory to the Note Registrar.  Upon any such registration of transfer, the Note Registrar 
shall authenticate and deliver in exchange for such Note a new Note or Notes, registered in the 
name of the transferee, of any denomination or denominations authorized by this resolution, in 
an aggregate principal amount equal to the unredeemed principal amount of such Note so 
surrendered, of the same maturity and bearing interest at the same rate. 

In all cases in which Notes shall be exchanged or the transfer of Notes shall be registered 
hereunder, the Note Registrar shall authenticate and deliver at the earliest practicable time Notes 
in accordance with the provisions of this resolution.  All Notes surrendered in any such exchange 
or registration of transfer shall forthwith be canceled by the Note Registrar.  The District or the 
Note Registrar may make a charge for shipping and out-of-pocket costs for every such exchange 
or registration of transfer of Notes sufficient to reimburse it for any tax or other governmental 
charge required to be paid with respect to such exchange or registration of transfer, but no other 
charge shall be made by the District or the Note Registrar for exchanging or registering the 
transfer of Notes under this resolution. 

As to any Note, the person in whose name the same shall be registered shall be deemed 
and regarded as the absolute owner thereof for all purposes, and payment of or on account of the 
principal of any such Note and the interest on any such Note shall be made only to or upon the 
order of the registered owner thereof or his legal representative.  All such payments shall be 
valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon such Note, and interest thereon, to 
the extent of the sum or sums so paid. 

The District shall appoint such registrars, transfer agents, depositaries or other agents as 
may be necessary for the registration, registration of transfer and exchange of Notes within a 
reasonable time according to then current commercial standards and for the timely payment of 
principal and interest with respect to the Notes.  The Finance Officer of the District or any person 
at any time acting in such capacity, is hereby appointed the registrar, transfer agent and paying 
agent for the Notes (collectively the “Note Registrar”), subject to the right of the Board of 
Commissioners for the District to appoint another Note Registrar, and as such shall keep at his 
office in the District, the books of the District for the registration, registration of transfer, 
exchange and payment of the Notes as provided in this resolution. 

Section 5.  The District covenants that, to the extent permitted by the Constitution and 
laws of the State of North Carolina, it will comply with the requirements of the Internal Revenue 
Code of 1986, as amended or as may be amended from time to time, and any Treasury 
regulations now or hereafter promulgated thereunder, to the extent necessary so that interest on 
the Notes will not be included in gross income of the owners of the Notes for purposes of federal 
income tax. 

Section 6.  The actions of the officers of the District in applying to the Local Government 
Commission to approve, advertise and sell the notes and the Local Government Commission in 
asking for bids for said notes by publishing a notice and printing and distributing circulars 
relating to the sale of said notes are hereby approved, ratified and confirmed. 

Section 7.  The Board hereby finds, determines and declares the following: 



9 

(a) Section 1.150-2 of the Treasury Regulations (the “Regulations”) under the Code 
prescribes specific procedures which are applicable to tax-exempt bonds or notes issued by or on 
behalf of the District for which prior expenditures are to be reimbursed, including, without 
limitation, a requirement that prior to, or within sixty (60) days of, payment of the expenditures 
to be reimbursed the District declare its official intent to reimburse certain expenditures with 
proceeds of debt to be incurred by the District. 

(b) The District hereby declares its official intent pursuant to Section 1.150-2 of the 
Treasury Regulations to reimburse itself from the proceeds of debt to be hereinafter incurred by 
the District for certain expenditures on the water distribution system improvements described in 
this resolution paid by the District on or after the date which is sixty (60) days prior to the date 
hereof. 

(c) $27,000,000 is the maximum principal amount of debt reasonably expected to be 
incurred for the purpose of paying the costs of the water system improvements described in this 
resolution. 

Section 8.  This resolution shall take effect upon its passage. 

Upon motion of Commissioner __________________, seconded by Commissioner 
______________, the foregoing resolution entitled “RESOLUTION PROVIDING FOR THE 
ISSUANCE OF $11,760,000 WATER BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES” was passed by the 
following vote: 

Ayes:    

  

Noes:    

  

*     *     *     *     *     * 

I, Kelly H. Grissom, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners for the Vance County Water 
District, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing has been carefully copied from the actual 
recorded minutes of the Board of Commissioners for said District at a regular meeting held on 
October 7, 2013, the record having been made in the minutes of said Board of Commissioners, 
and is a true copy of so much of said minutes as relates in any way to the passage of the 
foregoing resolutions of said District. 

I DO HEREBY FURTHER CERTIFY that proper notice of such regular meeting was 
given as required by North Carolina law. 



10 

WITNESS my hand and the official seal of said District this 7th day of October, 2013. 

  
Clerk to the Board 

[DISTRICT SEAL] 

WCSR 31279483v1 



Water District Phase 2A Capital Project Ordinance 
 
 BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Vance, North Carolina, 
that, pursuant to Section 13.2 of Chapter 159 of the General Statutes of North Carolina, the 
following capital project ordinance is hereby adopted: 
 
 Section 1.  The project authorized is the construction of the Water District Phase 2A 
water lines to be financed by the sale of general obligation bonds, grant funds, and reserves. 
 
 Section 2.  The officers of this unit are hereby directed to proceed with the capital project 
within the terms of the bond resolution and the budget contained herein. 
 
 Section 3.  The following amounts are appropriated for the project: 
  

Other Legal/Fiscal Costs $               25,000 

Engineering/Inspection/Other 418,278 

Land/Easements 6,280 

Contingency 169,774 

Interest 59,548 

Construction 3,395,489 

Total 4,074,369 
 
 Section 4.  The following revenues are anticipated to be available to complete this 
project: 
  

Proceeds from general obligation bonds $         2,196,000 

USDA Water Grant – Phase 2A 

Owner Contribution 

1,622,800 

255,569 

Total 4,074,369 
 
 Section 5.  The Finance Director is hereby directed to maintain within the Capital Project 
Fund sufficient detailed accounting records to satisfy the requirements of the grantor agency, the 
grant agreements, and federal regulations.  The terms of the installment resolution also shall be 
met. 
 
 Section 6.  Funds may be advanced from the General Fund for the purpose of making 
payments as due.  Reimbursement requests should be made to the grantor agency in an orderly 
and timely manner. 
 



 Section 7.  The Finance Director is directed to report, on a monthly basis, on the financial 
status of each project element in Section 3. 
 
 Section 8.  The Budget Officer is directed to include a detailed analysis of past and future 
costs and revenues on this capital project in every budget submission made to this Board. 
 
 Section 9.  Copies of this capital project ordinance shall be furnished to the Clerk to the 
Governing Board, and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Director for direction in carrying 
out the project. 
 
 Adopted this 7th day of October, 2013. 



Water District Phase 2B Capital Project Ordinance 
 
 BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Vance, North Carolina, 
that, pursuant to Section 13.2 of Chapter 159 of the General Statutes of North Carolina, the 
following capital project ordinance is hereby adopted: 
 
 Section 1.  The project authorized is the construction of the Water District Phase 2B 
water lines and tank to be financed by the sale of general obligation bonds, grant funds, and 
reserves. 
 
 Section 2.  The officers of this unit are hereby directed to proceed with the capital project 
within the terms of the bond resolution and the budget contained herein. 
 
 Section 3.  The following amounts are appropriated for the project: 
  

Other Legal/Fiscal Costs $               25,000 

Engineering/Inspection/Other 491,685 

Land/Easements 20,450 

Contingency 388,396 

Interest 

Tap Fee – City 

72,647 

140,000 

Construction 3,883,964 

Total 5,022,142 

 
 Section 4.  The following revenues are anticipated to be available to complete this 
project: 
  

Proceeds from general obligation bonds 

USDA Water Grant – Phase 2 

$         3,937,000 

974,842 

Transfer from Water Fund 110,300 

Total 5,022,142 

 
 Section 5.  The Finance Director is hereby directed to maintain within the Capital Project 
Fund sufficient detailed accounting records to satisfy the requirements of the grantor agency, the 
grant agreements, and federal regulations.  The terms of the installment resolution also shall be 
met. 
 



 Section 6.  Funds may be advanced from the General Fund for the purpose of making 
payments as due.  Reimbursement requests should be made to the grantor agency in an orderly 
and timely manner. 
 
 Section 7.  The Finance Director is directed to report, on a monthly basis, on the financial 
status of each project element in Section 3. 
 
 Section 8.  The Budget Officer is directed to include a detailed analysis of past and future 
costs and revenues on this capital project in every budget submission made to this Board. 
 
 Section 9.  Copies of this capital project ordinance shall be furnished to the Clerk to the 
Governing Board, and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Director for direction in carrying 
out the project. 
 
 Adopted this 7th day of October, 2013. 


	Agenda
	Public Hearing - CDBG Closeout
	Cancer Prevention Study
	Cancer Prevention
	Cancer Prevention 1
	Cancer Prevention 2
	Cancer Prevention 3

	Public Hearing - No Wake Zone
	Business Listing Appeal
	Tax Appeal 1
	Tax Appeal 2
	Tax Appeal 3
	Tax Appeal 4

	Committee Reports
	County Manager's Report
	County Manager's Report
	Coop Ext - 100th Anniversary
	Farmers Market Change Orders
	Farmers Market CO #2
	Farmers Market CO #3

	Football Request
	Surplus Vehicles
	Proclamation - Mrs. Sanders 100th Birthday
	Records Retention - Register of Deeds
	Records Retention - County Managment
	Records Retention - Tax Amendment
	Schools Request

	Pending Business
	Consent Agenda
	Budget Amendments and Transfers.pdf
	Budget Amendment #4
	Budget Amendment #5
	Budget Transfer #4


	Miscellaneous
	Water District Board


<<

  /ASCII85EncodePages false

  /AllowTransparency false

  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true

  /AutoRotatePages /None

  /Binding /Left

  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)

  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)

  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)

  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)

  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error

  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4

  /CompressObjects /Tags

  /CompressPages true

  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true

  /PassThroughJPEGImages true

  /CreateJobTicket false

  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default

  /DetectBlends true

  /DetectCurves 0.0000

  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK

  /DoThumbnails false

  /EmbedAllFonts true

  /EmbedOpenType false

  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true

  /EmbedJobOptions true

  /DSCReportingLevel 0

  /EmitDSCWarnings false

  /EndPage -1

  /ImageMemory 1048576

  /LockDistillerParams false

  /MaxSubsetPct 100

  /Optimize true

  /OPM 1

  /ParseDSCComments true

  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true

  /PreserveCopyPage true

  /PreserveDICMYKValues true

  /PreserveEPSInfo true

  /PreserveFlatness true

  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false

  /PreserveOPIComments true

  /PreserveOverprintSettings true

  /StartPage 1

  /SubsetFonts true

  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply

  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve

  /UsePrologue false

  /ColorSettingsFile ()

  /AlwaysEmbed [ true

  ]

  /NeverEmbed [ true

  ]

  /AntiAliasColorImages false

  /CropColorImages true

  /ColorImageMinResolution 300

  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleColorImages true

  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /ColorImageResolution 300

  /ColorImageDepth -1

  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1

  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeColorImages true

  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode

  /AutoFilterColorImages true

  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG

  /ColorACSImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /ColorImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /AntiAliasGrayImages false

  /CropGrayImages true

  /GrayImageMinResolution 300

  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleGrayImages true

  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /GrayImageResolution 300

  /GrayImageDepth -1

  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2

  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeGrayImages true

  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode

  /AutoFilterGrayImages true

  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG

  /GrayACSImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /GrayImageDict <<

    /QFactor 0.15

    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]

  >>

  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<

    /TileWidth 256

    /TileHeight 256

    /Quality 30

  >>

  /AntiAliasMonoImages false

  /CropMonoImages true

  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200

  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK

  /DownsampleMonoImages true

  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic

  /MonoImageResolution 1200

  /MonoImageDepth -1

  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000

  /EncodeMonoImages true

  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode

  /MonoImageDict <<

    /K -1

  >>

  /AllowPSXObjects false

  /CheckCompliance [

    /None

  ]

  /PDFX1aCheck false

  /PDFX3Check false

  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false

  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true

  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

  ]

  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true

  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

    0.00000

  ]

  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()

  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()

  /PDFXOutputCondition ()

  /PDFXRegistryName ()

  /PDFXTrapped /False



  /CreateJDFFile false

  /Description <<



    /BGR <>

    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>

    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>

    /CZE <>

    /DAN <>

    /DEU <>

    /ESP <>

    /ETI <>

    /FRA <>

    /GRE <>



    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)

    /HUN <>

    /ITA <>

    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>

    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>

    /LTH <>

    /LVI <>

    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)

    /NOR <>

    /POL <>

    /PTB <>

    /RUM <>

    /RUS <>

    /SKY <>

    /SLV <>

    /SUO <>

    /SVE <>

    /TUR <>

    /UKR <>

    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)

  >>

  /Namespace [

    (Adobe)

    (Common)

    (1.0)

  ]

  /OtherNamespaces [

    <<

      /AsReaderSpreads false

      /CropImagesToFrames true

      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue

      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false

      /IncludeGuidesGrids false

      /IncludeNonPrinting false

      /IncludeSlug false

      /Namespace [

        (Adobe)

        (InDesign)

        (4.0)

      ]

      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false

      /OmitPlacedEPS false

      /OmitPlacedPDF false

      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy

    >>

    <<

      /AddBleedMarks false

      /AddColorBars false

      /AddCropMarks false

      /AddPageInfo false

      /AddRegMarks false

      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK

      /DestinationProfileName ()

      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK

      /Downsample16BitImages true

      /FlattenerPreset <<

        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution

      >>

      /FormElements false

      /GenerateStructure false

      /IncludeBookmarks false

      /IncludeHyperlinks false

      /IncludeInteractive false

      /IncludeLayers false

      /IncludeProfiles false

      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings

      /Namespace [

        (Adobe)

        (CreativeSuite)

        (2.0)

      ]

      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK

      /PreserveEditing true

      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged

      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile

      /UseDocumentBleed false

    >>

  ]

>> setdistillerparams

<<

  /HWResolution [2400 2400]

  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]

>> setpagedevice



